NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
July 16, 2024
9:30 A.M.

The Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular
session in the Commissioners Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown, Texas
to consider the following items:

1. Review and approval of minutes.

2, Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval
for payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the
county.

CONSENT AGENDA

The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with
one single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order
that the court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.

(ltems 3-28)
3. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Attorney's
Office.
Fiscal Impact
' From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |
IFrom [10100.0475.004902 [|Co Atty Leg Supp [1$16,147.50 |
To [10100.0475.001107 | Temp Labor-Seasonal Help [1$15,000.00 |
To [[0100.0475.002010 |[FicA |[$1,147.50 |
4. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Courts at Law.
Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. || Description || Amount |
[From [[0100.0425.004134 | [Misd. Court Appts |[$40,000.00 |
To [|0100.0425.004166 [ INon custodial father/Crt appt. [/$10,000.00 |
|

To [[0100.0425.004002 | [Jurors |/$30,000.00




5. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Office of Emergency

Management.
Fiscal Impact
. From/To || Acct No. \ Description || Amount |
IFrom [10100.0541.004100 | IProfessional Services [1$18,450.00 |
To [10100.0541.004541 [ \Vehicle Maintenance [1$18,000.00 |
To [10100.0541.003010 | (Computer Equipment [ 1$450.00 |
6. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for 911 Communications.
Fiscal Impact
. From/To || Acct No. \ Description || Amount |
IFROM: [|0100.0581.003010 | IComputer Equipment < $5000 [1$2,500.00 |
TO: |[0100.0581.004231 |[Travel [[$2,500.00 |
7. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Elections Department.
Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. \ Description ||  Amount |
IFrom [10100.0492.004100 | IProfessional Services [1$15,000.00 |
To [[0100.0492.004212 | [Postage |[$15,000.00 |
8. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Justice of the Peace Pct.
#1.
Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. \ Description || Amount |
[FROM |[0100-0409-004998 | [Non-Dept/Contingencies |[$236,000 |
TO |[0100-0451-004190 | [JP#1/Autopsies |[$210,000 |
TO [|0100-0451-004192 | |JP#1/Transportation Autopsies | 1$26,000 |
9. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Justice of the Peace 2.
Fiscal Impact
. From/To || Acct No. \ Description ||  Amount |
IFrom [|0100.0452.004190 | |Autopsies, Med Inquests [1$15,000.00 |

To [|0100.0452.004192 | I Transportation/Autopsies [1$15,000.00 |




10. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Technology Services

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description || Amount |

IFrom [10100.0503.004211 || Telephone [|$3,000.00 |

To [10100.0503.004231 [|Travel [|$3,000.00 |
11. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Tax/Assessor Collector

Fiscal Impact

' From/To || Acct No. [ Description || Amount |

IFrom [|0100.0499.004208 ||Internet Cloud Solutions [1$2,465.70 |

To [|0100.0499.004544 | |Office Equipment Repairs [1$2,465.70 |
12. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Williamson County

Sheriff's Office.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. \ Description || Amount |
IFROM: [10100.0560.005700 | \Vehicles > $5,000 ||$85,000.00 |
IFROM: [10100.0560.005740 | |IComputer Equip > $5,000 [|$165,000.00 |
TO: [10100.0560.004541 | \Vehicle Repairs & Maint. ||$250,000.00 |
13. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Williamson County
Sheriff's Office.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. \ Description || Amount |

IFROM: [10100.0560.005740 | |Computer Equip > $5,000 [1$29,000.00 |

TO: |(0100.0560.003010 | [Computer Equip < $5,000 |[$29,000.00 |
14. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.

Fiscal Impact

' From/To || Acct No. \ Description || Amount |

IFrom [|0100.0509.004509 | IFacility Enhancements [1$300,000.00 |

To [|0100.0509.004510 | IFacility Maint & Repair [1$300,000.00 |
15. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Road and Bridge

Division.




Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |
[From [10200.0210.005200 | IRight of Way ||$5,000.00 |
To [10200.0210.004604 | Pymts to TIF/TIRZ ||$5,000.00 |
16. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Road and Bridge
Division.
Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |
[From [/0200.0210.005200 | IRight of Way |1$3,000.00 |
To [|0200.0210.004543 | Repairs to Equipment |1$3,000.00 |
17. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position
titte changes, position grade changes, and any corresponding line item transfers.
18. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 1, June
2024 Monthly Report in compliance with Code of Crim. Proc. § 103.005.
19. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4, June 2024
Monthly Report in compliance with Code of Crim. Proc. § 103.005.
20. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle
Reimbursement Agreement with First United Methodist Church Round Rock for off duty contracting
of County Sheriff Deputies to be effective July 16, 2024
21. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving #2024232 Service Agreement between
Williamson County and Texas Community Supervision Alternatives, LLC for the purchase
of outpatient services in the amount of $15,000.00 and authorizing the execution of the Agreement.
22, Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the fourth and final extension period for
Lease Property 9769 Hwy 29 W, Georgetown, Texas 78626, Contract #T1199, to Brenda Damer for
the term of October 01, 2024 through September 30, 2025.
23. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Addendum for Data Projections
Inc., General Terms and Conditions, #2024227, for the Expansion of Audio for Magistrate for
Facilities Management, in the amount of $4,038.06, pursuant to Cooperative Purchasing — TIPS
230105, and authorize execution of the agreement.
24, Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Services Contract, #2024229, with

Randall T. Austin D/B/A The Drywall Company for the CJC Probation Office Door for Facilities
Management, in the amount of $7,180.00 and authorize execution of the agreement.




25. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Services Contract, #2024233, with

Randall T. Austin D/B/A The Drywall Company for the 909 S Austin Avenue, Old Carquest Building,

demolition services for Facilities Management, in the amount of $10,600.00, and authorize
execution of the agreement. Off-contract and funds are available.

26. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Contract for Construction,
#2024230, with Vince Knight d/b/a Knight Restoration for the Texas Avenue Waterproofing for

Facilities Management, in the amount of $40,500.00, pursuant to Cooperative Purchasing — TIPS -

Contract Number #22050101, and authorize execution of the agreement.

27. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the replat of Lots 22 & 40 Block F of

the Santa Rita Ranch Phase 6 Section 1 subdivision — Precinct 2.

28. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Retreat at 971
subdivision — Precinct 4.

REGULAR AGENDA

29. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a review of the county community-wide survey
conducted by ETC Institute.

30. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on canceling Commissioners Court on Tuesday for
the following dates: November 12, 2024; December 3, 2024; December 24, 2024; December 31,
2024; January 21, 2025; February 18, 2025; April 22, 2025; May 27, 2025; July 8, 2025 and
September 2, 2025.

31. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances to approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenue for the General Fund.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |
| [|0100.0000.364100 | Insurance Proceeds [|$13,915.86 |
32. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave

necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances to approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for the Sheriff's Office.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [l Description || Amount |
| [10100.0560.004541 [|Vehicle Maintenance [1$13,915.86 |
33. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on updating the Williamson County Purchasing

Policy as it pertains to Oracle Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) Purchasing Requisition and
Purchase Order Permissions Policy. Effective upon approval.




34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42,

43.

44,

45.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on updating the Williamson County Purchasing
Policy as it pertains to Solicitation Deadline Extension Advertising. Recommended effective date to
be 9/1/24.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving Service Contract #2024234 for
Openwork LLC for Payroll Services for Temporary Labor for Elections not to exceed $49,999.00 and
authorize execution of the agreement.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise
and receive sealed proposals for Payroll Services for Temporary Labor for Elections Administration,
under RFP #24RFP65.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving Agreement #2024230 between
Williamson County and Brycomm for cable replacement for a total amount of $153,400.00, pursuant
to DIR contract #DIR-CPO-4777, and authorize the execution of the agreement.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Agreement #2024228 for the purchase
of kitchen equipment for Corrections from Cook's Direct Inc. in the amount of $125,638.09,
pursuant to Sourcewell Contract ID 063022-COK, and authorizing execution of the quote.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Amendment #1 between Williamson
County and Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP, by adding a location to the original contract
previously approved on 05.02.2023 agenda item #24 and authorizing execution of the agreement.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Contract for Construction,
#2024231, with Parsons Roofing Company, Inc. for 909 S Austin Ave. — Old Carquest Building —
New Roof for Facilities Management, in the amount of $116,518.00, pursuant to Cooperative
Purchasing — TIPS - Contract Number #211001 and authorize execution of the agreement.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on Amendment No. 1 to the Supplemental
Agreement for Design & Engineering Services between Williamson County and The Lawrence
Group of Architects of Austin, Inc. relating to the EMS Medic 42 New Building (P602).

Receive and acknowledge approval of Change Order No. 2 from J.T. Vaughn Construction for the
Road & Bridge Yard Fence Project in the amount of $7,427.00, which was approved by Williamson
County Facilities Architect, Trenton Jacobs pursuant to the Commissioners Court’s prior delegation
of change order approval authority pursuant to Loc. Gov’'t Code Sec. 262.031.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on Amendment No. 1 to the Supplemental
Agreement for Design and Engineering Services between Williamson County and Talex, Inc.
Engineers relating to the Jail Magistrate Court, Elevator 9, Chiller 4. P540

Receive the July 2024 Construction Summary Report and PowerPoint Presentation

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding IFB #241FB56 for Contract Mowing
Services for County Right of Way to the lowest and best bidder, Incircle Management, Inc. in the
amount of $203,006.50.



46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding IFB #24I1FB57 to Chasco Constructors
for the Ronald Reagan Boulevard Widening Project for HNTB in the amount of $52,159,299.00 and
authorize execution of this agreement. The funding source is P336.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding Change Order #1 in the amount of
$11,191.68 for project CR 283 Foam Asphalt Stabilization (Dan Williams Co.) Funding Source:
01.200.0210.003599 (Road Constr./Maint.).

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a license agreement with Bar W Ranch
HOA, Inc. for the Bar W Ranch Phase 10 subdivision — Precinct 2.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 4 in the amount of
$2,905.00 for Project 23IFB13 Bud Stockton Extension (Cash Construction) P: 307 Funding
Source: Road Bond.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 16 in the amount of
$35,324.07 for Project 22IFB139 FM3349 at US79 (James Construction) P: 332 Funding Source:
Road Bond.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 17 in the amount of
$11,849.07 for Project 22IFB139 FM3349 at US79 (James Construction) P: 332 Funding Source:
Road Bond.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 15 in the amount of
$24,513.18 for Project 22IFB139 FM3349 at US79 (James Construction) P: 332 Funding Source:
Road Bond.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Contract Amendment No. 1 to the Chandler
Corridor Segment 1 contract between Williamson County and DEC -- Central Texas, LLC relating to
the LTP Corridor Program. Project: P599 Fund Source: LTP Corridor

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Contract Amendment No. 1 to the On-Call Land
Surveying services contract between Williamson County and Austin Survey Company LLC dba
Inland Geodetics relating to the Road Bond Program. Project: As Needed by Work

Authorization Fund Source: Bonds

Discuss and take appropriate action on a real estate contract with Santana and Celsa Cruz for
0.1157 acres of ROW and a 0.0460 Acre electric utility easement needed on County Road 314.
(Parcel 18/18E) Funding Source: Road Bonds P364

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Interlocal Agreement with Jonah Water
Special Utility District regarding the East Wilco Highway Segment 2 project. Funding Source: Road
Bonds P392

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Declaration of Right of Way of county-owned
property for the Chandler Corridor Segment 1 from SH 130 to FM 1660 road widening project. Fund
Source: LTP P599



58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a letter agreement with Crestway Storage and
Parking, LLC for a PEC electric easement totaling 0.1512 AC and required for the Bagdad Rd. at CR
279 project (Parcel 19E). Funding Source: Road Bonds P343

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Mediated Settlement Agreement with the estate
of Irma Diaz regarding the County Road 176 project. Funding Source: Road Bonds P241

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Agreement for the Acquisition of Replacement
Electric Easements and Use of the Power of Eminent Domain by Williamson County for Portions of
the Proposed Bagdad road @ CR 279 Construction Project. Funding Source: Road Bonds P343

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a real estate contract with Isabel Gonzalez to
acquire 0.0380 AC required for the widening of CR 314. Funding Source: Road Bonds P364

EXECUTIVE SESSION

"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting
to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding
Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic
Development Negotiations)."”

Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties

Preliminary discussions relating to the proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned
by third parties

a) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 332

b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 143

c) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.

d) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 255.

e) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 195 @ Ronald Reagan.
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property for future SH 29 corridor.

g) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Hero Way.

h) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for E. Wilco Highway.
i) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor A.

j) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor B

k) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
I) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.

m) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor E.

n) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F

o) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor H

p) Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Corridor J.

q) Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Corridor K.
r) Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Corridor I.

s) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Ronald Reagan Widening.
t) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for CR 313.



63.

64.

u) Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Bagdad Road/CR 279.

v) Discuss the acquisition of right of way for CR 314.

w) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Seward Junction Loop

x) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 110N

y) Discuss acquisition of real property located near 6531 RM 2243, Leander, Texas
z) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Long Range Transportation Plan.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the
County

a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.

b) Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd
and 4th Streets. (Formerly occupied by WCCHD)

c) Sale of property located 747 County Rd. 138 Hutto, Texas

d) Discuss Blue Springs Blvd. property

Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:
Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.

a) Project Skyfall

b) Project Soul Train
c) Project School Bus
d) Project Lunch Lady

Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client
legal matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per Section 551.071, Texas Government Code,
"Consultation with Attorney"), including the following:

a. General:
1. Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
2. Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims
3. Employee/personnel related matters
4. Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to
county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the
attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

b. Litigation:
1. Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In the
District Court of Williamson County, Texas/County of Williamson v. Purdue Pharma, L.P., et
al., MDL PRETRIAL CAUSE NO. 2018-63587, in the 152d District Court of Harris County,
Texas.
2. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00074-LY; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
3. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00374-RP; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County, Texas, and
Robert Chody, Mark Luera, Steve Deaton, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
4. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00615-LY; Bernardo Acosta v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.;
In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
5. Cause No. 22-0159-C395; Gary Watsky v. Mike Gleason, et al.; In the 395th District
Court of Williamson County, Texas
6. Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-00254-RP; Rodney A. Hurdsman, #0217082 v. Mike Gleason, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
7. Cause No. 22-2067-C395; Chauncy Williams v. Williamson County Attorney's Office
Victim Services Division, et al.; In the 395th Judicial District Court of Williamson County,
Texas
8. Civil Action No. 4:22-cv-00576-P; Kyle Strongin, et al. v. Williamson County, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas



65.

66.

9. Cause No. 22-1213-C425; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Argonaut Insurance Company; In the 425th Judicial District Court of
Williamson County, Texas
10. Cause No. 22-1359-C368; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter, Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Great American Insurance Company of New York; In the 368th Judicial
Court of Williamson County, Texas
11. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-00019; Cindy McNatt, individually and as dependent
administrator of Estate of Joshua Ray McNatt, et al. v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
12. Cause No. 23-0297-C368; Texas Fair Defense Project v. Williamson County Sheriff's
Office; In the 368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
13. Cause No. 23-0612-C395; Kirsten Davis v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the
395th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
14. Cause No. 23-1061-C368; Heather Lorenzen v. Williamson County; In the 368th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas
15. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01120; Jeremy Story v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
16. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01117-RP; Adam Mirelez #02413581 v. Llano County, Texas, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
17. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01223-RP; Siddharth Kode v. Williamson County; In the United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
18. Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-00086; Kailey Padilla v. Daniel Osvaldo Perez and Williamson
County; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
19. Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-00318-DlIl; Laura Pressley et al. v. Jane Nelson et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
20. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-00759-RP; Derrick Neal v. Williamson County and Cities Health
District, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division
21. Cause No. 23-2583-C480; Chauncy Williams v. Adrianne Pernell, et al.; In the 480th
Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
22. Cause No. 3-2566-C480; Williamson County, Texas v. DM Medical Billings, LLC and
Dina Mueller; In the 480 th Judicial District Court; Williamson County, Texas

c. Administrative Complaints:
1. EEOC Charge No. 451-2023-00766 - K.B

d. Claims:
1. Claim No. 07192023-560-109 - auto liability claim by Edge Electric, Inc. for incident
occurring on or about 7/19/2023

e. Other:
1. Legal matters relating to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s Final Rule Designating Critical
Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado Salamanders.
2. Legal matters pertaining to tax exemptions for private apartment developers under
303.042(f) of the Texas Local Government Code.
3. Legal matters, laws and proceedings pertaining to attorney client privileged
communications relating to county business.

Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or
dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions, including but not
limited to conducting deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual reviews of department heads
and appointed officials (Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 — Personnel
Matters).

Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or devices;
or security audits in relation to the Williamson County Justice Center/Williamson County
Courthouse (Executive Session as per Texas Gov't. Code § 551.076).



67.

68.

69.

70.

Discuss security assessments or deployments relating to information resources technology;

network security information as described by Texas Gov't Code Section 2059.055(b); and/or (3) the
deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security personnel, critical infrastructure, or
security devices. (Executive Session as per Texas Gov't. Code § 551.089).

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)

Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.

Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement
matters and other legal matters, including the following:

a. General:
1. Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
2. Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims
3. Employee/personnel related matters
4. Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to
county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the
attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

b. Litigation:
1. Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In the
District Court of Williamson County, Texas/County of Williamson v. Purdue Pharma, L.P., et
al., MDL PRETRIAL CAUSE NO. 2018-63587, in the 152d District Court of Harris County,
Texas.
2. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00074-LY; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
3. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00374-RP; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County, Texas, and
Robert Chody, Mark Luera, Steve Deaton, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
4. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00615-LY; Bernardo Acosta v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.;
In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
5. Cause No. 22-0159-C395; Gary Watsky v. Mike Gleason, et al.; In the 395th District
Court of Williamson County, Texas
6. Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-00254-RP; Rodney A. Hurdsman, #0217082 v. Mike Gleason, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
7. Cause No. 22-2067-C395; Chauncy Williams v. Williamson County Attorney's Office
Victim Services Division, et al.; In the 395th Judicial District Court of Williamson County,
Texas
8. Civil Action No. 4:22-cv-00576-P; Kyle Strongin, et al. v. Williamson County, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas
9. Cause No. 22-1213-C425; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Argonaut Insurance Company; In the 425th Judicial District Court of
Williamson County, Texas
10. Cause No. 22-1359-C368; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter, Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Great American Insurance Company of New York; In the 368th Judicial
Court of Williamson County, Texas
11. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-00019; Cindy McNatt, individually and as dependent
administrator of Estate of Joshua Ray McNatt, et al. v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
12. Cause No. 23-0297-C368; Texas Fair Defense Project v. Williamson County Sheriff's
Office; In the 368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
13. Cause No. 23-0612-C395; Kirsten Davis v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the



71.

72.

73.

395th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
14. Cause No. 23-1061-C368; Heather Lorenzen v. Williamson County; In the 368th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas
15. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01120; Jeremy Story v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
16. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01117-RP; Adam Mirelez #02413581 v. Llano County, Texas, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
17. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01223-RP; Siddharth Kode v. Williamson County; In the United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
18. Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-00086; Kailey Padilla v. Daniel Osvaldo Perez and Williamson
County; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
19. Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-00318-DlII; Laura Pressley et al. v. Jane Nelson et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
20. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-00759-RP; Derrick Neal v. Williamson County and Cities Health
District, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division
21. Cause No. 23-2583-C480; Chauncy Williams v. Adrianne Pernell, et al.; In the 480th
Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
22. Cause No. 3-2566-C480; Williamson County, Texas v. DM Medical Billings, LLC and
Dina Mueller; In the 480 th Judicial District Court; Williamson County, Texas

c. Administrative Complaints:
1. EEOC Charge No. 451-2023-00766 - K.B

d. Claims:
1. Claim No. 07192023-560-109 - auto liability claim by Edge Electric, Inc. for incident
occurring on or about 7/19/2023

e. Other:
1. Legal matters relating to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s Final Rule Designating Critical
Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado Salamanders.
2. Legal matters pertaining to tax exemptions for private apartment developers under
303.042(f) of the Texas Local Government Code.
3. Legal matters, laws and proceedings pertaining to attorney client privileged
communications relating to county business.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or
employees, including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual
reviews of department heads and appointed officials.

Comments from Commissioners.

Public Comment Period. The Commissioners Court will conduct a Public Comment Period to allow
members of the public to address the Court regarding matters pertaining to or affecting Williamson
County but that do not appear as an Agenda ltem on a meeting’s Agenda. During such Public
Comment Period, speakers shall be limited to a maximum of two (2) minutes to make his/her
remarks and the maximum overall discussion time allowed for the Public Comment Period,
regardless of the number of members of the public wishing to address the Court during such period,
shall be limited to ten (10) minutes. Speaking time, to the extent possible, will be evenly allocated
among speakers should more than five (5) speakers desire to speak during the Public Comment
Period. Please note that the members of the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters
that are not on the agenda.

Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge



This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County
Courthouse, a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 12th day of July 2024 at 4:30
P.M. and remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 07/16/2024
Line ltem Transfer

Submitted For: D. Hobbs
Department: County Attorney

Agenda Category: Consent

Submitted By: Stephanie Lloyd, County Attorney

Agenda Iltem

Information

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Attorney's Office.

Background

This request is being made to cover remaining expenses for Temp/Seasonal for the year.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [ Amount |
IFrom [10100.0475.004902 [|Co Atty Leg Supp [1$16,147.50 |
To [10100.0475.001107 | Temp Labor-Seasonal Help [1$15,000.00 |
To [[0100.0475.002010 |[FicA |[$1,147.50 |

Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Inbox

County Judge Exec Asst.

Budget Office

Form Started By: Stephanie Lloyd
Final Approval Date: 07/09/2024

Form Review

Reviewed By
Becky Pruitt
Saira Hernandez

Date

07/09/2024 10:55 AM

07/09/2024 12:52 PM

Started On: 07/02/2024 03:16 PM




Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 07/16/2024

LIT County Courts at Law

Submitted By: Sharrion Threadgill, County Court At Law #4
Department: County Court At Law #4

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Courts at Law.

Background
Additional funds are needed / non-custodial father court appointed attorneys FY23/24

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [ Amount |

[From ||0100.0425.004134 | IMisd. Court Appts |/$40,000.00 |

To [|0100.0425.004166 [ INon custodial father/Crt appt. [1$10,000.00 |

To |[0100.0425.004002 | [Jurors |[$30,000.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/09/2024 10:53 AM

Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/09/2024 12:52 PM

Form Started By: Sharrion Threadagill Started On: 06/27/2024 03:12 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/09/2024




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 5.
Meeting Date: 07/16/2024
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Office of Emergency Management.

Submitted For: Bruce Clements Submitted By: Bruce Clements, Emergency Services
Dept.

Department: Emergency Services Dept.

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Office of Emergency Management.

Background
A line item transfer is requested to cover vehicle maintenance and mobile command post repairs and ouftfitting.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

IFrom [10100.0541.004100 | IProfessional Services [|$18,450.00 |

To [10100.0541.004541 [ \Vehicle Maintenance [|$18,000.00 |

To |/0100.0541.003010 | [Computer Equipment |[$450.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/09/2024 10:59 AM

Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/09/2024 12:52 PM

Form Started By: Bruce Clements Started On: 07/05/2024 12:36 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/09/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 07/16/2024

Line Item Transfer for 911 Communications

Submitted By:
Department:
Agenda Category: Consent

Hilary Martin, 911 Communications
911 Communications

Agenda Iltem

Information

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for 911 Communications.

Background
Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [ Amount |
IFROM: [10100.0581.003010 | |Computer Equipment < $5000 ||$2,500.00 |
TO: |[0100.0581.004231 |[Travel |[$2,500.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Inbox

County Judge Exec Asst.
Budget Office

Form Started By: Hilary Martin
Final Approval Date: 07/09/2024

Form Review

Reviewed By
Becky Pruitt
Saira Hernandez

Date

07/09/2024 11:07 AM

07/09/2024 12:52 PM

Started On: 07/09/2024 10:47 AM




Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 07/16/2024

Line Iltem Transfer for the Elections Department

Submitted For: Bridgette Escobedo Submitted By: Bridgette Escobedo, Elections
Department: Elections

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Elections Department.

Background

Due to the increased volume of department mailings of Voter Registration cards, communication with
voters, and poll worker recruitment efforts, more funds are needed in our mailing machine, requiring a
line-item transfer of funds:

From: 0100-0492-004100 (Professional Services): $15,000.00
To: 0100-0492-004212 (Postage): $15,000.00

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [| Amount

IFrom [10100.0492.004100 | IProfessional Services [1$15,000.00

To [10100.0492.004212 | Postage [1$15,000.00
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/11/2024 10:48 AM

Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/11/2024 11:23 AM

Form Started By: Bridgette Escobedo Started On: 07/11/2024 10:05 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/11/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 07/16/2024
Line Item Transfer

Submitted By: Ashlie Holladay, Budget Office

Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Consent

Agenda Iltem

Information

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Justice of the Peace Pct. #1.

Background

Due to an unanticipated number of autopsies needed/requested, funds have been depleted for FY24. This
transfer should cover costs for the remainder of the year. FY25 budgets have been adjusted accordingly.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [ Amount |
IFROM [|0100-0409-004998 |INon-Dept/Contingencies | 1$236,000 |
TO [|0100-0451-004190 | |JP#1/Autopsies [1$210,000 |
TO |[0100-0451-004192 | [JP#1/Transportation Autopsies ||$26,000 |

No file(s) attached.

Attachments

Inbox

County Judge Exec Asst.

Form Started By: Ashlie Holladay
Final Approval Date: 07/10/2024

Form Review

Reviewed By Date
Becky Pruitt 07/10/2024 11:29 AM
Started On: 07/09/2024 12:03 PM




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 9.
Meeting Date: 07/16/2024

Discuss and consider a line item transfer for JP2.

Submitted For: Angela Williams Submitted By: Melissa East, J.P. Pct. #2
Department: J.P. Pct. #2

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Justice of the Peace 2.

Background

With the increased number of death inquests handled by Judge Williams this year, the original budgeted amount
in the line item has been depleted. We need to move the funds to pay invoices. Move funds to the
Transportation/Autopsies line item.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [ Amount |

IFrom [|0100.0452.004190 || Autopsies, Med Inquests [|$15,000.00 |

To [|0100.0452.004192 || Transportation/Autopsies [|$15,000.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/09/2024 10:54 AM

Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/09/2024 12:52 PM

Form Started By: Melissa East Started On: 06/27/2024 03:45 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/09/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 10.
Meeting Date: 07/16/2024
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Technology Services

Submitted For: Richard Semple Submitted By: Tammy McCulley, Information
Technology

Department: Information Technology

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Technology Services

Background

This transfer is to facilitate site visits as part of the CAD & RMS project that is underway. The visits are necessary
to ensure the proposed software and hardware meets the needs of the County and allows County staff to learn
lessons from other agencies.

Fiscal Impact

| FromTo || Acct No. [ Description [| Amount |

IFrom [|0100.0503.004211 | Telephone [|$3,000.00 |

To [|0100.0503.004231 | Travel |/$3,000.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/09/2024 11:04 AM

Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/09/2024 12:52 PM

Form Started By: Tammy McCulley Started On: 07/09/2024 10:14 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/09/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 07/16/2024
Line ltem Transfer
Submitted For:
Submitted By:
Department:

Agenda Category: Consent

Larry Gaddes

Mary Greenway, County Tax Assessor Collector
County Tax Assessor Collector

1.

Agenda Item

Information

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Tax/Assessor Collector

Background
Line ltem Transfer requested to cover a budget shortfall due to an unpredictable price increase in equipment
repairs.
Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |
IFrom [|0100.0499.004208 | Internet Cloud Solutions |1$2,465.70 |
To |[0100.0499.004544 | |Office Equipment Repairs ||$2,465.70 |
Attachments
Cummins Allison Invoice
Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/09/2024 10:57 AM
Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/09/2024 12:52 PM

Form Started By: Mary Greenway
Final Approval Date: 07/09/2024

Started On: 07/03/2024 10:21 AM




Page 3 of 3

INVOICE

B CUMMINS
SMALLISON

Invoice Number 6961736
P.O. BOX 9319558 Invoice Date 06-17-24
Atlanta, GA 31193-1858 Customer Number 42228
Cummins Local Branch 88 Phone 210-651-8200 Order Type Service Order
Telephone  847-299-9550 P.0. Number T&m
D-U-H-5 Nbr 00-506-9760 Order Number 69439Y
Federal ID 35-03145140
Mail to/Ship to: 42228*%1
ATTN: BETTY
WILLIAMSON COUNTY TAX ASSR/COL
904 S MATIN ST
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626
UNITED STATES
Terms NET 10
Service date 06-12-24
Part Number Description Qty/hours Amount
PAYMENT OPTIONS AND INSTRUCTIONS
Check Please include Payment Slip from page 1 with check payment.
Mail Check to: PO BOX 931958
Atlanta, GA 31193-1958
Make Check Payable: Cummins Allison Corp.
ACH Wire To: Include Invoice #
Account# 4121855316
Routing # 121000248
Credit Card To pay by credit card, please visit:
https://www.cranepi.com/paymybill
BIC (Swift Routing): WFBIUS6S ACT CTX Format/CCP
SPECIAL HANDLING INSTRUCTIONS
Short Paid: Pleage contact your local branch at the phone number listed on Page 1 to provide reason for short pa
Tax Exempt: A current copy of your tax exemption certificate is regquired to be on file with CPI- Cummins Allison

Please email to: accountsreceivable@cumminsallison.com

Changes Required: Please contact your local branch at the phone number listed on Page 1 to provide needed changes.



CUM
o A LL

ISON

MlNS Page 2 of 3
S .

INVOICE

Invoice Number 6961736

P.0O. BOX 931958 Invoice Date 06-17-24
Atlanta, GA 31193-1958 Customer Number 42228
Cummins lLocal Branch 88 Phone 210-651-8200 Order Type Service Order
Telephone 847-299-8550 P.0O. Number Té&m
D-U-N-S5 Nbr 00-506-9760 Order Number 69439Y
Federal ID 35-0145140
Mail to/Ship to: 42228*%]

ATTN: BETTY '

WILLIAMSON COUNTY TAX ASSR/COL

904 S MAIN ST

GECRGETOWN, TX 78626

UNITED STATES
Terms NET 10
Service date 06-12-24
Part Number Description Qty/hours Amount

SALES TAX
INVOICE TOTAL

0.00
2,465.70



UMMINS Page 1 of 3
BdALLs

C
A ISON INVOICE

Invoice Number 6961736

P.O. BOX 931958 Invoice Date 06-17-24
Atlanta, GA 31193-1958 Cugtomer Number 42228
Cummins Local Branch 88 Phone 210-651-8200 Order Type Service Order
Telephone  847-29%9-9550 P.0. Number T&m
D-U-N-8 Nbr 00-506-9760 Order Number 69439Y
Federal ID 35-0145140
Mail to/Ship to: 42228*%1

ATTN: BETTY

WILLIAMSON COUNTY TAX ASSR/COL

904 S MAIN ST

GEORGETOWN, TX 7B626

UNITED STATES
Terms NET 10
Service date 06-12-24
Part Number Description Qty/hours Amount

SERVICES FOR  480-9014-00 iFX2z, 1101 BSC CF

SERIAL NUMBER 1il101206315113

Ref Nbr: Al205950-1

TRE8 HOURLY TRAVEL
LAES HOURLY LABOR
480-5000-11 ASSY,AMIS SNSR W/GASKETS
SERVICES FOR 480-2014-00 iFx2, ilol BSC CF

SERIAL NUMBER 1i101280115195

- Ref Nbr: A1205950-2

LABS HOURLY LABOR
416-0280-12 APC BOARD, iFX2
620-6546-00 BATTERY, COIN,CR2032,3V

SUBTOTAL

1.00

220.00

660.00

718.80

220.:00

641.90

2,465.70

Continued...



Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 07/16/2024

Line ltem Transfer for the County Sheriff, Law Enforcement

Submitted For: Mike Gleason Submitted By: Virginia Johnson, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff

Agenda Category: Consent

12,

Information

Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Williamson County Sheriff's Office.

Background
This transfer is being requested to cover the current shortfall in Vehicle Maintenance and future costs during
fiscal year.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

[FROM: |10100.0560.005700 | \Vehicles > $5,000 |1$85,000.00 |

IFROM: [10100.0560.005740 | |IComputer Equip > $5,000 [1$165,000.00 |

TO: [10100.0560.004541 [ \Vehicle Repairs & Maint. | $250,000.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/10/2024 11:32 AM

Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/11/2024 11:47 AM

Form Started By: Virginia Johnson Started On: 07/10/2024 10:05 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/11/2024




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 13.
Meeting Date: 07/16/2024

Line ltem Transfer for the County Sheriff, Law Enforcement

Submitted For: Mike Gleason Submitted By: Virginia Johnson, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Williamson County Sheriff's Office.

Background

This transfer is being requested to cover the purchase of vehicle docking stations for county issued
Toughbooks that were replaced per IT.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [[ Amount |

IFROM: [10100.0560.005740 | IComputer Equip > $5,000 [|$29,000.00 |

TO: [10100.0560.003010 | |IComputer Equip < $5,000 [|$29,000.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/11/2024 11:52 AM

Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/11/2024 11:55 AM

Form Started By: Virginia Johnson Started On: 07/11/2024 10:20 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/11/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 07/16/2024
Line Item Transfer
Submitted For: Dale Butler

Department: Facilities Management
Agenda Category: Consent

Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Management

14.

Agenda Iltem

Information

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.

Background

Need additional funds for the remainder of the FY for Facilities Maint & Repair.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. | | Description || Amount |
IFrom [|0100.0509.004509 | IFacility Enhancements [|$300,000.00 |
To [|0100.0509.004510 | IFacility Maint & Repair [|$300,000.00 |
Attachments
No file(s) attached.
Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/11/2024 11:10 AM
Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/11/2024 11:23 AM

Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig
Final Approval Date: 07/11/2024

Started On: 07/11/2024 10:46 AM




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 15.
Meeting Date: 07/16/2024

Line item transfer for Road and Bridge Division

Submitted For: Terron Evertson Submitted By: Jenifer Favreau, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Road and Bridge Division.

Background

This transfer has been requested by the Budget Office to cover a shortfall due to the actual City of
Georgetown Rivery Park TIRZ budget exceeding the estimated FY24 amount budgeted.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description | | Amount |

[From [[0200.0210.005200 | [Right of Way |[$5,000.00 |

To [10200.0210.004604 | Pymts to TIF/TIRZ [1$5,000.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/09/2024 11:05 AM

Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/09/2024 12:52 PM

Form Started By: Jenifer Favreau Started On: 07/09/2024 10:30 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/09/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 16.
Meeting Date: 07/16/2024

Line item transfer for the Road and Bridge Division

Submitted For: Terron Evertson Submitted By: Jenifer Favreau, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Road and Bridge Division.

Background

Due to an increase in use, this transfer is necessary to ensure that road crew members have functional
equipment, such as chainsaws, pole saws, and blowers.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. || Description || Amount |

[From [(0200.0210.005200 | [Right of Way |[$3,000.00 |

To [10200.0210.004543 | Repairs to Equipment [1$3,000.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/09/2024 11:06 AM

Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/09/2024 12:52 PM

Form Started By: Jenifer Favreau Started On: 07/09/2024 10:33 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/09/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 17.
Meeting Date: 07/16/2024

Compensation Items

Submitted By: Kayla Marek, Human Resources

Department: Human Resources

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position title changes,
position grade changes, and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documentation for details.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |
Attachments

merit.report

Merit LIT
Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Human Resources (Originator) Rebecca Clemons 07/10/2024 05:02 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/11/2024 08:04 AM

Form Started By: Kayla Marek Started On: 07/10/2024 04:31 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/11/2024




Pay Effective

Emp Current Annual New Annual |Lump- Proposal |Date of

Department Position Num Annual Salary [Merit Amt |Merit% Salary sum Merit|Reason [Change
911 Communications TCO Specialist.0133.001100. 16056 [$57,291.25 ([$2,864.56(5.00 $60,155.80 MERIT 19-Jul-24
911 Communications TCO Specialist.0135.001100. 16055 ($57,291.25 [$2,864.56(5.00 $60,155.80 MERIT 19-Jul-24
911 Communications TCO Specialist.0139.001100. 16046 [$57,291.25 ([$2,864.56(5.00 $60,155.80 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Animal Services - Grant Animal Health Supervisor.2141.001100. |16875 |$50,000.08 |$3,500.12|7.00 $53,500.20 MERIT 19-Jul-24
County Auditor Asst Financial Director.0634.001100. 11152 [$101,504.26 [$1,522.56|1.50 $103,026.82 MERIT 19-Jul-24
County Clerk Deputy County Clerk.0655.001100. 16969 ($42,003.25 [$1,680.12(4.00 $43,683.37 MERIT 19-Jul-24
District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.1800.001100. 16967 |($42,003.25 [$1,260.11(3.00 $43,263.36 MERIT 19-Jul-24
District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.0756.001100. 16966 ($42,003.25 [$1,260.11(3.00 $43,263.36 MERIT 19-Jul-24
District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.0751.001100. 14462 ($43,683.37 [$1,310.50(3.00 $44,993.87 MERIT 19-Jul-24
District Clerk Court Specialist.0744.001100. 15115 |[$46,439.83 [$1,393.20(3.00 $47,833.03 MERIT 19-Jul-24

Elections Sr Administrative Spec.0772.001100. 16139 [$41,201.89 ([$1,442.06(3.50 $42,643.95 MERIT 5-Jul-24
Emergency Medical Services |Emergency Medical Tech.0876.001100. |15412 [$36,524.57 |$1,460.99|4.00 $37,985.56 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Emergency Medical Services |Emergency Medical Tech.2049.001100. [12813 [$36,524.57 |$1,460.99|4.00 $37,985.56 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Emergency Medical Services |Emergency Medical Tech.2048.001100. |16605 [$36,524.57 |$1,460.99|4.00 $37,985.56 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Emergency Medical Services |Emergency Medical Tech.0886.001100. |16608 [$36,524.57 |$1,095.74|3.00 $37,620.32 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Fleet Services Service Technician 1.0929.001100. 15477 |$51,942.40 ($1,350.50/2.60 $53,292.91 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Justice of the Peace 1 Court Clerk 1.0975.001100. 13958 ($39,158.52 [$2,741.09(7.00 $41,899.60 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Justice of the Peace 3 Court Clerk 1.1956.001100. 16934 ($36,524.57 [$1,460.97(4.00 $37,985.54 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Justice of the Peace 3 Court Clerk 11.1999.001100. 16438 ($40,700.00 [$1,017.49(2.50 $41,717.50 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Grant Juv Super Offcr | Grant.1044.001100. 11459 |$57,576.13 |[$575.76 |1.00 $57,576.13 |$575.76 |MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Grant Juv Super Offcr 1 Grant.1043.001100. 16031 ($47,743.65 [$477.44 (1.00 $48,221.10 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Grant Juv Super Offcr Il Grant.1042.001100. 16717 [$46,360.39 ([$463.61 (1.00 $46,824.00 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Grant Juv Super Offcr 1 Grant.1045.001100. 16371 |[$46,366.44 [$463.67 [1.00 $46,830.12 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr1.1087.001100. 10899 |$57,576.13 |$575.00 |[1.00 $57,576.13 [$575.00 |MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr1.1071.001100. 15827 |($48,221.10 [$482.21 (1.00 $48,703.30 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr1.1120.001100. 5580 [$57,255.06 ($320.63 |1.00 $57,575.69 ($251.91 |MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr1.1078.001100. 16876 |[$44,583.12 [$445.83 (1.00 $45,028.94 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr1.1080.001100. 13723 [$50,062.90 |$500.64 [1.00 $50,563.53 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr11.1090.001100. 16256 [$48,696.96 [$486.97 [1.00 $49,183.93 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr11.1132.001100. 15111 |$49,663.64 |$496.64 |1.00 $50,160.28 MERIT 19-Jul-24




Pay Effective
Emp Current Annual New Annual |Lump- Proposal |Date of

Department Position Num Annual Salary [Merit Amt |Merit% Salary sum Merit|Reason [Change
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr1.1068.001100. 16762 |$44,583.12 [$445.83 |1.00 $45,028.94 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr1.1136.001100. 14743 |($47,743.65 |$477.44 (1.00 $48,221.10 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr11.1097.001100. 16258 |$48,696.96 [$486.97 |1.00 $49,183.93 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr1.1108.001100. 15223 ($48,221.10 [$482.21 (1.00 $48,703.30 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr 11.1095.001100. 14200 [$50,157.87 |[$501.57 |1.00 $50,659.44 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr1.1113.001100. 16257 |[$45,907.37 [$459.08 [1.00 $46,366.44 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr1.1124.001100. 16577 |$45,907.37 |[$459.08 |1.00 $46,366.44 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr1.1147.001100. 13358 [$52,584.92 [$525.84 |1.00 $53,110.76 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr 11.1093.001100. 11469 [$60,134.92 ($601.35 (1.00 $60,736.27 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr1.1079.001100. 16022 [$48,221.10 [$482.21 |1.00 $48,703.30 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr1.1129.001100. 16822 ($44,583.12 [$445.83 [1.00 $45,028.94 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr1.1083.001100. 13550 [$50,062.90 [$500.64 |1.00 $50,563.53 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr1.1076.001100. 16749 [$44,583.12 ([$445.83 (1.00 $45,028.94 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr11.1118.001100. 15362 [$49,663.64 [$496.64 |1.00 $50,160.28 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr1.1128.001100. 13143 [$47,743.65 ($477.44 |1.00 $48,221.10 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr1.1122.001100. 16645 |$46,366.44 [$463.67 |1.00 $46,830.12 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Purchasing Sr Purchasing Specialist.1805.001100. (16897 |$58,500.00 ($1,019.98|1.74 $59,519.98 MERIT 19-Jul-24
Truancy Program JP3 Case Manager.1949.001100. 16819 ($42,000.00 [$1,260.00(3.00 $43,260.01 MERIT 19-Jul-24




(TO) (FROM)

entity fund dept object dr cr

01 0100 0581 001100 8,593.68

01 0100 0581 002010 657.42

01 0100 0581 002020 1,379.29

01 0100 8004 001130 8,593.68
01 0100 8004 002010 657.42
01 0100 8004 002020 1,379.29
01 0546 0546 001100 1,060.80

01 0546 0546 001130 1,060.80
01 0100 0495 001100 1,522.56

01 0100 0495 001130 1,522.56
01 0100 0403 001100 1,680.12

01 0100 0403 002010 128.53

01 0100 0403 002020 269.66

01 0100 8002 001130 1,680.12
01 0100 8002 002010 128.53
01 0100 8002 002020 269.66
01 0100 0450 001100 5,223.92

01 0100 0450 001130 5,223.92
01 0100 0492 001100 1,442.06

01 0100 0492 001130 1,442.06
01 0100 0540 001100 5,478.71

01 0100 0540 002010 419.12

01 0100 0540 002020 879.33

01 0100 8004 001130 5,478.71
01 0100 8004 002010 419.12
01 0100 8004 002020 879.33
01 0882 0882 001100 1,350.50

01 0882 0882 001130 1,350.50
01 0100 0451 001100 2,741.09

01 0100 0451 001130 2,741.09
01 0100 0453 001100 2,478.46

01 0100 0453 001130 2,478.46
01 0100 0576 001100 13,040.02

01 0100 0576 001130 13,040.02
01 0100 0494 001100 1,019.98

01 0100 0494 001130 1,019.98
01 0367 0367 001100 1,260.00

01 0367 0367 001130 1,260.00




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 18.
Meeting Date: 07/16/2024

JP1 EOM JUNE 2024

Submitted For: KT Musselman Submitted By: Misty Lamb, J.P. Pct. #1
Department: J.P. Pct. #1

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 1, June 2024 Monthly Report
in compliance with Code of Crim. Proc. § 103.005.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

Attachments
JP1 EOM JUNE 2024

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/09/2024 11:03 AM
Form Started By: Misty Lamb Started On: 07/09/2024 08:50 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/09/2024



IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE 103

CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared KT
Musselman, Justice of the Peace, Precinct 1, Williamson County, who, on his oath,
stated that the attached report of money collected is true and correct report for the
month of June 2024

DETAILED REPORT IS AVAILABLE THROUGH THE AUDITOR’S OFFICE.

KT MUSSELMAN
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE
PRECINCT ONE

_2024 to certify which witness my hand and seal of

[

;'3 My Notary ID # 126210087
g Explres May 5, 2026






Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD

Transaction Date: 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024
Locations: JP1

Case Categories: Criminal; Civil

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; Counter Payment; ...

G/L Account G/L Account Number Fee Totals
0373 - JP-1 Truancy Program Fund
01-0373-0000-341917 - JP1 Truant Conduct (HB 2398) L-004-1-01-0373-0000-341917: 01-0373-0000-341917 - JP1 Truant Conduct (HB 2398) 50.00
01-0373-0000-370000 - JP-1 Truancy Program Fees L-004-1-01-0373-0000-370000: 01-0373-0000-370000 - JP-1 Truancy Program 5.00
0373 - JP-1 Truancy Program Fund Total: §5.00
0399 - State Agency Fund
01-0399-0000-208031 - JP 1 Truancy Prev/Diversion - State L-004-1-01-0399-0000-208031: 01-0399-0000-208031 - JP 1 Truancy Prev/Diversion - State 2.00
01-0399-0000-208160 - CCC FEES DUE TO STATE COMP L-004-1-01-0399-0000-208160: 01-0399-0000-208160 - Consolidated Court Costs 40.00
01-0399-0000-208165 - CCC 01.2020 Fee's Due to State L-004-1-01-0399-0000-208165: 01-0399-0000-208165 - State Con Court Cost LGC 133.102(a)(3) 5,192.09
01-0399-0000-208181 - State Consolidated Fee L-004-0399-0000-208181: State Consolidated Fee 672.00
01-0399-0000-208235 - JURY SERVICE FEES DUE TO STATE L-004-1-01-0399-0000-208235: 01-0399-0000-208235 - Jury Service Fee 4.00
01-0399-0000-208352 - CRIMINAL JUDICIAL SUPPORT DUE L-004-1-01-0399-0000-208352: 01-0399-0000-208352 - Support of the Judiciary Fund 6.00
01-0399-0000-208400 - DPS ARREST FEES DUE TO STATE L-004-1-01-0399-0000-208400: 01-0399-0000-208400 - Texas Highway Patrol Arrest Fees 92.91
01-0399-0000-208426 - State Traffic Fine Due To State L-004-1-01-0399-0000-208426: 01-0399-0000-208426 - State Traffic Fine Due To State 2,777.05
01-0399-0000-208703 - INDIGENT DEF FEES - DUE TO ST L-004-1-01-0399-0000-208703: 01-0399-0000-208703 - Indigent Defense Fee 2.00
|01-0399-0000-208720 - SEATBELT FINES L-004-1-01-0399-0000-208720: 01-0399-0000-208720 - Seatbelt Fines 147.00
0399 - State Agency Fund Total: 8,935.05
JP BOND
01-0100-0000-207019 - JP1 Bond Liability Account JL-OO4-1-02-00002: JP1 Registry Bond Account Liability L 750.00
JP BOND Total: 750.00
Fee Totals for All Funds: 61,695.25

Printed on 07/02/2024 at 08:20:26 AM

Page 26









Commissioners Court - Regular Session 19.
Meeting Date: 07/16/2024

Justice of the Peace 4 June 2024 Monthly Report

Submitted By: Veronica Bolander, J.P. Pct. #4

Department: J.P. Pct. #4

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4, June 2024 Monthly Report
in compliance with Code of Crim. Proc. § 103.005.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

Attachments
JP4 EOM JUNE 2024

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/11/2024 10:32 AM
Form Started By: Veronica Bolander Started On: 07/11/2024 09:33 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/11/2024



























Commissioners Court - Regular Session 20.
Meeting Date: 07/16/2024

First United Methodist Church Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement for County Sheriff

Submitted For: Mike Gleason Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff

Department: Sheriff

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle Reimbursement
Agreement with First United Methodist Church Round Rock for off duty contracting of County Sheriff Deputies to
be effective July 16, 2024

Background

This agreement gives permission for First United Methodist Church to contract County Sheriff Deputies in a
private capacity and the County to invoice them for deputies' vehicle usage for traffic control at church events.
This agreement will terminate on September 30, 2024.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments

First United Methodist Church

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/10/2024 04:55 PM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 07/10/2024 03:43 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/10/2024




VEHICLE REIMBURSEMENT
AGREEMENT WITH
NON-GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION

REGARDING OFF-DUTY
CONTRACTING OF COUNTY DEPUTIES

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

o0 LD LD UGN U o

This Vehicle Reimbursement Agreement with Non-Governmental Organization Regarding
Off-Duty Contracting of County Deputies (hereinafter, the “AGREEMENT”) is entered into by
and between the company/organization set forth on the signature page below (hereinafter, “NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION”) in the State of Texas, and Williamson County, Texas
(hereinafter, “COUNTY™) a political subdivision of the State of Texas, and the Williamson County
Law Enforcement Agency set forth on the signature page below (hereinafter, “LEA”).

For and in consideration of the permission given by COUNTY for the NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION to contract in a private capacity DEPUTIES of the LEA
(hereinafter “DEPUTIES™), while DEPUTIES are not on duty with and for the COUNTY. it is
hereby agreed as follows:

. It is mutually agreed that while the DEPUTIES are working for the NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION, the DEPUTIES® primaty responsibility is the
enforcement of Federal and State laws and COUNTY Ordinances or Regulations to protect
life and property and to keep the peace. The DEPUTIES are not allowed to enforce NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION policies or rules. DEPUTIES are at all times
subject to the rules and policies of the LEA. NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZA TION
expressly acknowledges and agrees that such DEPUTIES are at all times independent
contractors of the NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION when contracted by the
NON- GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION,

2. It is understood by the NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION that the
COUNTY shall retain the right to withdraw at any time its permission for the
DEPUTIES to work in a private capacity (including the right to terminate this
agreement at any time). If the permission of the COUNTY is withdrawn, the NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION agrees to terminate its contracting relationships
with DEPUTIES. The NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION, as part of this
AGREEMENT, binds itself to release and hold harmless the COUNTY from any liability
or claim for damages in the event such permission is withdrawn by the COUNTY.

3. Prior to the beginning of DEPUTIES contracting with the NON- GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION, the NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION shall obtain a
comprehensive general liability insurance policy from a company authorized to do business
in the State of Texas with minimum amounts of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) per
occurrence for property damage, One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000) per petson,
and Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000) per occurrence for personal injury.
COUNTY SHALL BE NAMED AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED UNDER THIS
COVERAGE.




4. The term of this AGREEMENT shall begin on < JuMy |l ,2024 and
shall terminate on September 30, 2024_. Any extension of this AGREEMENT must be set
forth in writing and signed by both parties. Either party may terminate this Agreement, for
convenience and without cause, by providing thirty (30) days’ notice to the other party.

5. State law requires that law enforcement personnel conducting “off-duty” work must be
both “full time” and “entitled” to fringe benefits. Tex. Occup. Code Sec. 1702.322(A) &
(B)(i). Thus, part-time deputies and “reserve” officers may not conduct “off-duty” work.’

6. The COUNTY agrees that each of the DEPUTIES will be properly insured with automobile
liability insurance while operating the patrol vehicle in accordance with Section 612.005(b)
of the Texas Government Code, and any other applicable laws.

7. COUNTY agrees to invoice NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION for the
reimbursement amounts for deputy vehicle usage at the rate of § 13 .00 per hour per
vehicle (to cover NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION's fair share of costs for

fuel, maintenance, and yearly premiums on automobile insurance).

8. NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION agrees to log and maintain all times that
vehicles are allotted to off-duty work, whether actually used or parked, for each vehicle
used by DEPUTIES on a monthly basis. NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION
shall provide such vehicle time records to COUNTY and LEA no later than the last day of
the end of each month in which vehicle usage occurs. COUNTY will invoice based on the
total usage and rate, as set forth in Paragraph 7, and NON-GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION will pay such invoice within ten days of the invoice date. Reporting
must be submitted to:

LEA: At the address set forth on signature page below

COUNTY: Williamson County Auditor’s Office
Attn: Finance Director
710 Main Street. Suite 301
Georgetown. Texas 78626

9. NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION agrees that it shall pay deputies directly
and file 1099 forms with the Internal Revenue Service.

I Tt is the commissioners court that sets what compensation (and benefits) deputies are entitled to,
which affects eligibility for off-duty work. Tex. Local Gov't Code § 152.011.



10. Each party to this AGREEMENT, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall act in
an individual capacity and not as agents, employees, partners, joint ventures or associates
of one another.

11. Nothing in this AGREEMENT shall be deemed to waive, modify or amend any legal
defense available at law or in equity to COUNTY, its past or present officers, employees,
or agents, nor to create any legal rights or claim on behalf of any third party. COUNTY
does not waive, modify, or alter to any extent whatsoever the availability of the defense of
governmental immunity under the laws of the State of Texas and of the United States.

NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION:

Name of Organization: First United Methodist Church Round Rock_

Signature: .-f_'%aﬂ\ - —/D omee

Printed Name: Kathy Dance

Title: Business Manager

Date: July 10 ,2024

WILLIAMSON COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY:

Name of Office: Sh&f VEG
Printed Name of Official: 1Y \1Unae | T./Ciitc\sp\;\

Signature of Official: 2 /
Date: 3 \.\,\\a\\ \O 20 B\U(

Address of Office: 0% 9 VNodk St.
Ca@fi\)domr\, ™ 1R




COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE
REGARDING COUNTY-VEHICLE USE
DURING OFF-DUTY SERVICES OF
COUNTY DEPTUIES

TO BE EXECUTED BY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT FOR
CONFIRMATION OF BUDGETARY AUTHORIZATION
RELATED TO USE OF
VEHICLES FOR OFF-DUTY WORK?

WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT:

By:
Williamson County Judge or

Presiding Officer, Williamson County Commissionets Court
710 Main Street, Suite 105

Georgetown, Texas 78626

Date: , 20

2 Including, but not limited to fuel, insurance, and maintenance of county-owned assets.




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 21.
Meeting Date: 07/16/2024

Approval of Service Agreement for Intensive Outpatient Services with Texas Community Supervision Alternatives, LLC
for Williamson County Family Recover Court Program

Submitted For: Joy Simonton Submitted By: Barbi Hageman, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving #2024232 Service Agreement between Williamson
County and Texas Community Supervision Alternatives, LLC for the purchase of outpatient services in the
amount of $15,000.00 and authorizing the execution of the Agreement.

Background

The approval of this agreement will benefit participants in the Williamson County Family Recovery Court (FRC)
program. These are parents who have substance abuse disorders, and who are involved in the Child Welfare
court system. In many cases, they have completed inpatient treatment and Intensive Out Patient (IOP) is
indicated as a 'step-down' for them or, in the alternative, IOP is more clinically appropriate than inpatient. The
funding source is Grant 464P/464A/2.3. The department point is Ronald Morgan. General Council and Contract
Review have both reviewed and approved the contract.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
Contract
Form 1295

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 07/10/2024 03:58 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/10/2024 04:16 PM

Form Started By: Barbi Hageman Started On: 07/08/2024 02:20 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/10/2024



WILLIAMSON COUNTY AGREEMENT
FOR INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT SERVICES

TEXAS COMMUNITY SUPERVISION ALTERNATIVES, LLC

This Agreement for Intensive Outpatient Services for the Williamson County Family Recovery
Court (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between WILLIAMSON COUNTY,
TEXAS, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (“County”) and TEXAS COMMUNITY
SUPERVISION ALTERNATIVE, LLC (“Service Provider”), hereinafter each referred to as a
“party” or collectively as the “parties”. The County agrees to engage Service Provider, as an
independent contractor, to provide certain professional services pursuant to the following terms,
conditions, and restrictions:

1. Services

1.1. The County’s Family Recovery Court (FRC) is an alternative to the traditional processing
of Child Protective Services cases involving parents suffering from substance abuse.
County is contracting with Service Provider to provide intensive outpatient services to
FRC participants, as described in Exhibit “A,” which is incorporated herein as if copied
in full.

2. Term

2.1. Term. The Term of this Agreement shall commence in full force and effect as of the date
of the last party’s execution below and shall continue for twelve (12) months (“Initial
Term”). After the Initial Term, this Agreement may be subsequently renewed in writing
upon agreement of the parties.

3. Termination

3.1. Termination for Convenience. Either party may terminate this Agreement for convenience
and without cause or further liability upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.
Upon termination of this Agreement, County shall compensate Service Provider for those
services which were provided prior to termination, and which have not been previously
invoiced to County.

4. Compensation

4.1. Service Provider will be compensated based on a fix fee as set out in Exhibit “A.” The
total not-to-exceed amount shall be Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000) per term. In no
event will the amount paid by the County for all services under this Agreement exceed
this amount without an amendment executed by the parties.

4.2. County’s payment hereunder shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government
Code. Invoices shall be paid by County within thirty (30) days from the date of the

1



Williamson County Auditor’s receipt of an invoice. Interest charges for any late payments
shall be paid by County in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025.
More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect
on September 1 of County’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate
in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime
rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal
year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday. In the event that a discrepancy arises in
relation to an invoice, such as an incorrect amount on an invoice or a lack of
documentation that is required to be attached to an invoice to evidence the amount claimed
to be due, County shall notify Service Provider of such an invoice of the discrepancy.
Following County’s notification of any discrepancy as to an invoice, Service Provider
must resolve the discrepancy and resubmit a corrected or revised invoice, which includes
all required support documentation, to the Williamson County Auditor. County shall pay
the invoice within thirty (30) days from the date of the Williamson County Auditor’s
receipt of the corrected or revised invoice. County’s payment of an invoice that contains
a discrepancy shall not be considered late, nor shall any interest begin to accrue until the
thirty-first (31st) day following the Williamson County Auditor’s receipt of the corrected
or revised invoice.

4.3. Limit of Appropriation. It is specifically understood and agreed that in the event no funds
or insufficient funds are appropriated by Williamson County under this Agreement,
County shall notify all necessary parties that this Agreement shall thereafter terminate and
be null and void on the last day of the fiscal period for which appropriations were made
without penalty, liability, or expense to the County.

4.4. Taxes. County is a body corporate and politic under the laws of the State of Texas and
claims exemption from sale and use taxes. A copy of a tax-exempt certificate will be
furnished upon request.

5. INDEMNIFICATION

5.1. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, SERVICE PROVIDER SHALL
INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH COUNSEL OF COUNTY’S CHOOSING), AND HOLD
HARMLESS COUNTY, AND COUNTY’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS,
REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS
(COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”) FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS,
DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
ATTORNEYS’ FEES, ARISING OUT OF OR ALLEGED TO BE RESULTING FROM
THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT OR THE WORK DESCRIBED
HEREIN, TO THE EXTENT CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE, ACTS, ERRORS, OR
OMISSIONS OF SERVICE PROVIDER OR ITS SUBCONTRACTORS, ANYONE
EMPLOYED BY THEM OR ANYONE FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE LIABLE,
REGARDLESS OF WHETHER OR NOT SUCH CLAIM, DAMAGE, LOSS OR
EXPENSE IS CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY A PARTY INDEMNIFIED
HEREUNDER.



5.2. The parties agree that under the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas, County cannot
enter into an agreement whereby County agrees to indemnify or hold harmless another
party; therefore, any and all references to County defending, indemnifying, holding
harmless Service Provider for any reason are hereby deleted.

6. Applicable Law

6.1. The laws of the State of Texas govern all disputes arising out of or relating to this
Agreement. The parties hereto acknowledge that venue is proper in Williamson County,
Texas for all legal actions or proceedings arising out of or relating to this Agreement and
waive the right to sue or be sued elsewhere.

7. Notice

7.1. Written notice or communication required by or relating to this Agreement shall be
provided to the following party representatives:

7.1.1. County:

Williamson County

Attn: Bill Gravell Jr., County Judge
710 S. Main Street, Ste. 101
Georgetown, Texas 78626

Curtesy Copy:

Ronald Morgan

Director of District Court Administration
405 Martin Luther King Street
Georgetown, Texas 78626

7.1.2. Service Provider:

Texas Community Supervision Alternatives, LLC
503 Main Street
Georgetown, Texas 78626

8. General Terms

8.1. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to
constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity.

8.2. Public Information Act. Service Provider expressly acknowledges that County is subject
to the Texas Public Information Act and, notwithstanding any provision to the contrary,
County will make any information related to the Agreement available to third parties in
accordance with the Texas Public Information Act.




8.3.

8.4.

8.5.

8.6.

8.7.

8.8.

8.9.

No Agency Relationship. It is understood and agreed that Service Provider shall not in any
sense be considered a partner or joint venturer with the County, nor shall Service Provider
hold itself out as an agent or official representative of the County. Service Provider shall
be considered an independent contractor for the purpose of this Agreement and shall in no
manner incur any expense or liability on behalf of the County other than what may be
expressly allowed under this Agreement.

Compliance With All Laws. Service Provider agrees and will comply with all local, state,
or federal requirements with respect to the services rendered. Any alterations, additions,
or deletions to the terms of the Agreement that are required by changes in federal, state,
or local law or regulations are automatically incorporated into the Agreement without
written amendment hereto and shall become effective on the date designed by such law or
by regulation.

Severability. In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall
for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity,
illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision in this Agreement and
this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision
had never been contained in it.

Right to Audit. Service Provider agrees that the County or its duly authorized
representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this
Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books,
documents, papers and records of Service Provider which are directly pertinent to the
services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits,
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. Service Provider agrees that the County shall
have access during normal working hours to all necessary Service Provider facilities and
shall be provided adequate and appropriate workspace in order to conduct audits in
compliance with the provisions of this section. The County shall give Service Provider
reasonable advance notice of intended audits.

Assignments. Service Provide may not assign any of its rights under this Agreement,
except with the prior written consent of the County.

Confidentiality. Service Provider expressly agrees that he or she will not use any incidental
confidential information that may be obtained while working in a governmental setting for
his or her own benefit, and agrees that he or she will not enter any unauthorized areas or
access confidential information and he or she will not disclose any information to
unauthorized third parties, and will take care to guard the security of the information at
all times.

Foreign Terrorist Organization. Service Provider represents and warrants that it is not
engaged in business with Iran, Sudan, or a foreign terrorist organization, as prohibited by
Section 2252.152 of the Texas Government Code.




8.10. Media Releases. Service Provider shall not use County’s name, logo, or other likeness in
any press release, marketing material, or other announcement without the County’s prior
written approval.

This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement between the parties hereto and
supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either oral or written. This
Agreement my be amended only by written instrument signed by each party to this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement is signed, accepted, and agreed to by the parties.

WILLIAMSON COUNTY: SERVICE PROVIDER:

Texas Community Supervision Alternatives, LLC

Authorized Signature Name of Service Provider
Dean %
County Judge/Presiding Officer Authorized Signature(/
Date: .20 Dean P. Eddy, Managing Owner
Printed Name
Date: July 2 , 2024




Exhibit A

Description of Services & Program Costs

1. Advanced Recovery Education (ARE) Level 1 and 2
A. ARE Program Overview. This program explores many elements but has an emphasis on recovery from thinking
and choices which caused troubles associated with the abuse of substances and/or alcohol. Both Levels 1 and 2
consist of 30 hours of core group sessions consisting of 8 to 15 participants. These 30 hours are attended in 10
weekly 3-hour sessions.

The core ARE curriculum and structure are designed to allow participants to:

e Explore how past thinking and choices may have (or, is starting to) developed into a life pattern of negative
consequences

e Recognize successes and build upon those; discover what voids and needs alcohol and/or substance abuse
satisfied in the past and how this can be better accomplished with developing a recovery lifestyle including
more healthy thinking/people/activities/places/ and, things

e Build a satisfying recovery lifestyle vision and getting started working on goals consistent with this vision;
and, be introduced to supportive tools and other self-help programs and resources to assist with continued
success

Level 1 Core Programming is followed up with three monthly recovery maintenance sessions and includes the
requirement to attend, participate in, and document 8 recovery support meetings (example: Celebrate
Recovery, Alcoholics Anonymous, SMART Recovery and, Narcotics Anonymous) during the course of their
program time. Participants are also subject to substance and alcohol detection screenings/urinalysis if required
or requested.

Level 2 Core Programing includes three individual counseling sessions with core programing being followed up
with two monthly recovery maintenance sessions for three months and includes the requirement to attend,
participate in, and document 16 recovery support meetings (example: Celebrate Recovery, Alcoholics
Anonymous, SMART Recovery and, Narcotics Anonymous) during the course of their program time. Participants
are also subject to substance and alcohol detection screenings/urinalysis if required or requested.

B. Enrollment. Family Recovery Court Staff will email courses@txsupervision.org with the first and last name of
the participant and “ARE requested” in the subject line. Agency will complete an assessment to determine
whether the participant should be placed in ARE Level 1 or ARE Level 2.

C. Course Location. Courses will be offered in-facility at TCSA’s Georgetown and Temple locations as well as via
web-based classroom options. Services will be provided by Licensed Counselors. Information for locations and
program participation options will be included within our reply to your enrollment request email.

D. Progress Reporting. Monthly progress reports will be provided by TCSA staff to Family Recovery Court Staff, and
a certificate of completion will be provided on successful completion of participation in this program.

Page 1 of 3


mailto:courses@txsupervision.org

E.

Exhibit A

Description of Services & Program Costs

ARE Program Costs.

i.  ARE Level 1.

30 hours (Core Sessions): 10 three-hour sessions at $50 per session = $500

9 hours (Recovery Maintenance Sessions): 3 three-hour sessions at S50 per session = $150

Total for ARE 1 = $650

ii.  ARE Level 2.

30 hours (Core Sessions): 10 three-hour sessions at S50 per session = $500

18 hours (Recovery Maintenance Sessions): 6 three-hour sessions at S50 per session = $300

3 hours of individual counseling: 3 one-hour sessions at $80 per session = $240

Total for ARE 2 = $1,040

2. Recovery Maintenance (RM) Program

A.

Program Overview. RM is designed to support and enhance past core recovery work. During these three hour
sessions, participants present recovery and thinking check-ins which generate topics for discussion. Core
elements of recovery are reviewed and discussed in the context of current life situations.

Enrollment. Family Recovery Court Staff will email courses@txsupervision.org with the first and last name of
the participant and “Recovery Program requested” in the subject line.

Course Location. Courses will be offered in-facility at TCSA’s Georgetown and Temple locations as well as via
web-based classroom options. Services will be provided by Licensed Counselors. Information for locations and
program participation options will be included within our reply to your enrollment request email.

Progress Reporting. Monthly progress reports will be provided by TCSA staff to Family Recovery Court Staff, and
a certificate of completion will be provided on successful completion of participation in this program.

Recovery Maintenance Program Costs.
Total for each three hour Recovery Maintenance Sessions = $50

3. Diversion Opportunity Class (DOC) Program

A

Program Overview. DOC is a brief, cognitive skills, educational program designed to provide an introduction to
cognitive skills and allow for practice of these skills; allow for exploration, evaluation, and challenging of past
thinking and choices which have caused troubles, assess current satisfaction with life domains (such as health,
family, financial, social etc.) and develop a lifestyle vision plan; and provide an introduction to supportive
community self-help resources and services; assess current relationships and explore healthy vs unhealthy
boundaries as this pertains to long term success and satisfaction. The program has three emphasis areas:
aggression control/anger management within all relationships (including domestic relationships); money

Page 2 of 3


mailto:courses@txsupervision.org

Exhibit A

Description of Services & Program Costs

management/theft prevention; and consequences of substance/alcohol abuse and developing a healthy
lifestyle. The DOC program consists of five (5) two hour sessions, for 10 total group hours.

B. Enrollment. Family Recovery Court Staff will email courses@txsupervision.org with the first and last name of
the participant and “DOC Program Requested” in the subject line.

C. Course Location. Courses will be offered in-facility at TCSA’s Georgetown and Temple locations as well as via
web-based classroom options. Services will be provided by Licensed Counselors. Information for locations and

program participation options will be included within our reply to your enrollment request email.

D. Progress Reporting. Monthly progress reports will be provided by TCSA staff to Family Recovery Court Staff, and
a certificate of completion will be provided on successful completion of participation in this program.

E. Recovery Maintenance Program Costs.
Total for DOC program is $300

4. Invoicing Procedures

TCSA will invoice monthly for each session attended by a participant. Invoices will be sent to frc@wilco.org. The invoice
shall include information to identify the participant and the number of sessions that participant has attended during the
period in such a way that the use of funds can be accurately tracked.

TCSA will invoice for unexcused missed sessions (at the above sessions’ rates) to the Participant and will report this
information to the referring party (Family Recovery Court).

Page 3 of 3


mailto:frc@wilco.org

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 2024-1184816
Texas Community Supervision Alternatives, LLC
Georgetown, TX United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 07/08/2024
being filed.
Texas Community Supervision Alternatives, LLC Date Acknowledged:

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency 1o track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

2024232
Counseling Services

a Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary
Dean, Eddy Georgetown, TX United States X

5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party.

O

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is . and my date of birth is

My address i

(zip code) (country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

’ ,/ ‘
Executed in 4// / //;»y/j A~ County, State of L on the iday U‘S%/L\- ZO_A/
= ,«-'7/ — (mofith) (year)

%

&

Sigrfature ofauthorized agent of qt{ny cting business entity

(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V4.1.0.d378aba0



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 2024-1184816
Texas Community Supervision Alternatives, LLC
Georgetown, TX United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 07/08/2024
being filed.
Texas Community Supervision Alternatives, LLC Date Acknowledged:
07/08/2024

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

2024232
Counseling Services

4 Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary
Dean, Eddy Georgetown, TX United States X
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. I:I

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is , and my date of birth is

My address is , ) , -
(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in County, State of , on the day of , 20 .
(month) (year)

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity
(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V4.1.0.d378aba0



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 22,
Meeting Date: 07/16/2024

Approval of FINAL Extension of Lease Renewal for Contract #T1199 for 9769 Hwy 29 W. Georgetown for Facilities
Management

Submitted For: Joy Simonton Submitted By: Andrew Portillo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the fourth and final extension period for Lease
Property 9769 Hwy 29 W, Georgetown, Texas 78626, Contract #T1199, to Brenda Damer for the term of October
01, 2024 through September 30, 2025.

Background

This is the fourth and FINAL extension of four (4) renewal options. Rent is $1,328.47 per month plus $361.08 per
month for ad valorem taxes assessed against improvements of the premises in the preceding calendar year, for a
total of $1,689.55 per month. This is a revenue contract that is managed by Facilities Management. Points of
contact are Christi Stromberg and Shantil Moore. Form 1295 not required for individuals doing business with a
governmental entity.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
Original Agreement
Renewal #1
Renewal #2
Renewal #3
Renewal #4 (Final)

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 07/10/2024 08:20 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/10/2024 11:23 AM

Form Started By: Andrew Portillo Started On: 06/25/2024 01:23 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/10/2024



RESIDENTIAL LEASE AGREEMENT

By this Residential Lease Agreement (“Lease”) between Williamson County, Texas, a
political subdivision of the State of Texas and the true and lawful owner of the Premises subject
of this Lease, (hereafter called "Landlord"); and Brenda Damer, (hereafter collectively called
"Tenant"); Landlord hereby leases to Tenant, and the Tenant hires and takes form the Landlord,
all that certain plot of land with the dwelling thereon known and described as 9769 HWY 29 W,
Georgetown, Texas, 78628, as further described below, (hereinafter referred to as the “Premises),
to be used and occupied solely as a strictly private dwelling for one family only, by the Tenant and
the family of the Tenant and not otherwise, according to the following terms and conditions:

1. PREMISES. The “Premises” shall mean and include the residential house located at 9769
HWY 29 W, Georgetown, Texas, 78628, along with the improvements located thereon. The
improvements consist of a +/- 480 s/f detached game room located adjacent to the rear covered
porch of the house and a +/- 1200 s/f detached garage/storage (without electricity) located near the
house that contains a 12 X 18 covered storage located along the rear, fenced area between the
house. The acreage surrounding the house and improvements shall not be included in this Lease.

2. The “Initial Term” of this Lease shall be One (1) Year commencing on October 1, 2020
(“Commencement Date’”) and ending on September 30, 2021 at 11:59 p.m. (“Termination Date”).

3. RENT. Tenant agrees to pay, without demand, deduction or offset, to Landlord as rent for
the Premises One Thousand Twenty Five Dollars and Zero Cents ($1,025.00) plus Four Hundred
Eighty Four Dollars and Fifty Seven Cents ($484.57), which is one-twelfth the amount of the
annual ad valorem taxes assessed against improvements of the Premises in the preceding calendar
year*, (“Initial Base Rent”), on the first (1*') day of each calendar month in advance, beginning on
the (1%) day of October, 2020 at: Williamson County Auditor’s Office, Attn: Finance Director,
710 Main Street, Suite 301, Georgetown, Texas 78626 or such other place as Landlord may
designate in writing.

* AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO ONE-TWELFTH THE AMOUNT OF THE ANNUAL AD VALOREM TAXES
ASSESSED AGAINST THE PREMISES (TAXES ASSESSED AGAINST ONLY THE IMPROVEMENTS AND
EXCLUDING THE SURROUNDING ACREAGE) IN THE PRECEDING CALENDAR YEAR SHALL BE
ADDED TO THE MONTHLY RENTAL AMOUNT. THE SUM OF THE MONTHLY RENT AMOUNT AND THE
ONE-TWELFTH THE AMOUNT OF THE ANNUAL AD VALOREM TAXES ASSESSED IN THE PRECEDING
CALENDAR YEAR SHALL CONSTITUTE THE INITIAL BASE RENT FOR THE INITIAL TERM. THE
BASE RENT FOR EACH EXTENSION TERM FOLLOWING THE INITIAL TERM SHALL BE THE BASE
RENT, AS MAY BE ADJUSTED AS SET FORTH BELOW, PLUS ONE-TWELFTH THE AMOUNT OF THE
ANNUAL AD VALOREM TAXES ASSESSED AGAINST THE PREMISES IN THE PRECEDING CALENDAR
YEAR.

4. LATE CHARGES AND FEES FOR RETURNED CHECKS. If Tenant fails to timely pay
any month’s rent, Tenant will pay Landlord an initial late charge of Twenty Five and No/100




Dollars ($25.00), plus additional late charges of Fifteen and No/100 Dollars ($15.00) per day
thereafter until rent is paid in full. Time is of the essence for the payment of rent. Tenant hereby
acknowledges that strict compliance with rental due dates is required and that there is no
grace period pertaining to the payment of rent. Any waiver of late charges or failure to collect
late charges under this paragraph will not affect or diminish any other right or remedy Landlord
may exercise, at law or in equity, for Tenant’s failure to timely pay rent (including but not limited
to reporting late payments to consumer reporting agencies).

Tenant further agrees to pay Landlord Twenty Five and No/100 Dollars ($25.00) for each
check Tenant tenders to Landlord which is returned by the institution on which it is drawn for any
reason, plus initial and additional late charges until Landlord has received payment in full.
Landlord may, upon written notice to Tenant, require Tenant to pay all rents by money order,
cashier’s check, certified funds, or other means acceptable to Landlord.

5. OPTION TO EXTEND LEASE. In the event Tenant wishes to extend this lease following
the initial term or any extended term thereafter, Tenant shall provide Landlord with a written
request to extend the Lease. Following Landlord’s receipt of Tenant’s extension request, Landlord
shall have the option to deny or accept the request, as it deems in the best interest of Williamson
County. If the Landlord accepts Tenant’s extension request, the extended term shall begin on the
expiration of the Initial Lease Term or the then current “Extension Term” of this Lease, as
appropriate. All terms, covenants, and provisions of this Lease shall apply to each such Extension
Term. This lease may only be extended for up to a maximum of Four (4) separate One (1) Year
Extension Terms.

The Base Rent will be adjusted on each new commencement date of each Extension Term
(the "Adjustment Date") to reflect increases in the Consumer Price Index for "All Urban
Consumers, U.S. City Average, All Items," issued by the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the United
States Department of Labor. The adjustments in the Base Rent will be determined by multiplying
the Initial Base Rent by a fraction, the numerator of which is the index number for the most recent
publication of the above referenced CPI before the adjustment and the denominator of which is
the index number for the first month of the first year of the Term. If the product is greater than the
Initial Base Rent, Tenant will pay this greater amount as Base Rent until the next rental adjustment.
Base Rent will never be less than the Initial Base Rent.

6. APPLICATION OF FUNDS. Landlord will apply all funds received from Tenant first to
any non-rent obligations of Tenant, including but not limited to late charges, returned check
charges, charges for repairs that Tenant shall be obligated to pay under the terms of this Lease, and
unpaid utility charges, then to rent. Tenant’s notations on Tenant’s payments shall not affect the
Landlord’s application of funds.

7. SECURITY DEPOSIT. On the execution of this Lease, Tenant shall deposit with Landlord
an amount equal to Initial Base Rent, as security for faithful performance of the terms of the Lease.
The deposit shall be held in a separate account for the benefit of Tenant, and it shall be returned to
Tenant, without interest and less any lawful deductions of same, on full performance of the




provisions of this Lease. Tenant must give Landlord at least Thirty (30) days written notice
of surrender before Landlord is obligated to refund or account for the security deposit. The
Landlord shall return or account for the security deposit within Thirty (30) days after
Tenant surrenders the Property (vacating the Premises and returning all keys and access
devices) and gives Landlord a written statement of Tenant’s forwarding address.

Landlord may deduct all reasonable charges from the security deposit, which shall include
but not be limited to charges for (a) unpaid or accelerated rent; (b) late charges and returned check
charges; (c) unpaid utilities; (d) costs of cleaning, deodorizing and repairing the Premises and its
contents for which Tenant is responsible; () pet violation charges; (f) replacing unreturned keys,
garage door openers or other security devices; (g) the removal of all unauthorized locks, fixtures,
improvements installed by Tenant; (h) insufficient light bulbs; (i) packing, removing, and storing
abandoned property; (j) removing abandoned or illegally parked vehicles; (k) costs of reletting, if
Tenant is in default; (1) attorney’s fees and costs of court incurred in any proceeding against
Tenant; and/or (m) other items Tenant is responsible to pay under the terms of this Lease or any
extension of the term of this Lease.

In the event the deductions from the security deposit exceeds the amount of the security
deposit, Tenant will pay Landlord the excess amount within Ten (10) days after Landlord makes
written demand on Tenant. The security deposit will be applied first to any non-rent items,
including but not limited to late charges, returned check charges, repair charges, and unpaid utility
charges, then to any unpaid rent.

8. QUIET ENJOYMENT. Landlord covenants that, on paying the rent and performing the
covenants contained in this Lease, Tenant will peacefully and quietly have, hold, and enjoy the
Premises for the agreed term.

0. USE OF PREMISES. The Premises shall be used and occupied by Tenant exclusively as
a private single family residence, and no part of it may be used by Tenant at any time during the
term of this Lease or extension of same for the purpose of carrying on any business, profession, or
trade of any kind, or for any purpose other than as a private single family residence. If Tenant fails
to occupy and take possession of the Premises within Five (5) days from the Commencement Date,
Tenant shall be in default of this Lease. Tenant shall comply with all the sanitary laws, ordinances,
rules, and orders of appropriate governmental authorities affecting the cleanliness, occupancy, and
preservation of and the sidewalks connected to the Premises during the term of this Lease. Tenant
and all other persons on the Premises must refrain from conducting themselves in any way that
would unduly disturb Tenant's neighbors or constitute a breach of the peace. Tenant may not
permit any part of the Premises to be used for: (a) any activity which is a nuisance, offensive,
noisy, or dangerous; (b) the repair of any vehicle; (c) any business of any type, including child
care; (d) any activity which violates any applicable rules and/or regulations of Landlord; (e) any
illegal or unlawful activity; or (f) other activity which will obstruct, interfere with, or infringe on
the rights of other persons near the Premises.



Tenant hereby acknowledges and agrees that Tenant shall be solely liable for and shall
promptly pay all fines, fees or charges assessed against the Tenant and/or the Premises for
violations by Tenant of: (a) any laws, ordinances, rules, and orders of appropriate governmental
authorities affecting the cleanliness, occupancy, and preservation of and the sidewalks connected
to the Premises during the term of this Lease; (b) any illegal or unlawful activity; or (c) other
activity which obstructs, interferes with, or infringes on the rights of other persons near the
Premises.

10.  NUMBER AND NAMES OF OCCUPANTS. The Premises may be occupied by no more
than Five (5) persons, consisting of Two (2) adults and Three (3) children under the age of 18
years. Tenant may not permit any guests to stay on or in the Premises longer than Fourteen (14)
consecutive or non-consecutive days during the term of this Lease or any Extension Term without
the prior written consent of the Landlord.

11. CONDITION OF PREMISES. TENANT HEREBY AGREES AND STIPULATES THAT THE
PREMISES HAVE BEEN EXAMINED BY TENANT, INCLUDING THE GROUNDS AND ALL BUILDINGS
AND IMPROVEMENTS, AND THAT AT THE TIME OF THIS LEASE THEY ARE IN GOOD ORDER AND
REPAIR AND IN A SAFE, CLEAN, AND TENANTABLE CONDITION. TENANT ACKNOWLEDGES AND
AGREES THAT, OTHER THAN AS MAY BE SPECIFICALLY SET FORTH HEREIN, LANDLORD HAS NOT
MADE, DOES NOT MAKE AND, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT AUTHORIZED BY LAW, SPECIFICALLY
DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, PROMISES, COVENANTS, AGREEMENTS OR
GUARANTEES OF ANY KIND OR CHARACTER WHATSOEVER, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
ORAL OR WRITTEN, PAST, PRESENT OR FUTURE, OF, AS TO, CONCERNING OR WITH RESPECT TO
(A) THE NATURE, QUALITY OR CONDITION OF THE PREMISES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION,
THE WATER, SOIL AND GEOLOGY, (B) THE SUITABILITY OF THE PREMISES FOR ITS INTENDED USE,
(C) THE COMPLIANCE OF OR BY THE PREMISES OR ITS OPERATION WITH ANY LAWS, RULES,
ORDINANCES OR REGULATIONS OF ANY APPLICABLE GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY OR BODY,
INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT AND ANY RULES
AND REGULATIONS PROMULGATED THEREUNDER OR IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, AND THE
TEXAS ARCHITECTURAL BARRIERS ACT AND ANY RULES AND REGULATIONS PROMULGATED
THEREUNDER OR IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, (D) THE HABITABILITY, MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF THE PREMISES, OR (E) ANY OTHER MATTER WITH
RESPECT TO THE PREMISES, AND SPECIFICALLY THAT LANDLORD HAS NOT MADE, DOES NOT
MAKE AND SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATIONS REGARDING SOLID WASTE, AS
DEFINED BY THE U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY REGULATIONS AT 40 C.F.R., PART
261, OR THE DISPOSAL OR EXISTENCE, IN OR ON THE PREMISES, OF ANY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE,
AS DEFINED BY THE COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE COMPENSATION AND
LIABILITY ACT OF 1980, AS AMENDED, AND APPLICABLE STATE LAWS, AND REGULATIONS
PROMULGATED THEREUNDER. TENANT FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT HAVING
BEEN GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO INSPECT THE PREMISES, TENANT IS RELYING SOLELY ON ITS
OWN INVESTIGATION OF THE PREMISES AND NOT ON ANY INFORMATION PROVIDED OR TO BE
PROVIDED BY LANDLORD. TENANT FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT ANY
INFORMATION PROVIDED OR TO BE PROVIDED WITH RESPECT TO THE PREMISES WAS OBTAINED
FROM A VARIETY OF SOURCES AND THAT LANDLORD HAS NOT MADE ANY INDEPENDENT



INVESTIGATION OR VERIFICATION OF SUCH INFORMATION. TENANT FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES
AND AGREES THAT THE LEASE OF THE PREMISES AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN IS MADE ON AN “AS

IS, WHERE IS” CONDITION AND BASIS “WITH ALL FAULTS”. TENANT ACKNOWLEDGES
AND AGREES THAT THE PROVISIONS OF THIS PARAGRAPH WERE A MATERIAL FACTOR IN THE
DETERMINATION OF THE AMOUNT OF THE RENT OF THE PREMISES. THE TERMS OF THIS
PARAGRAPH WILL SURVIVE ANY TERMINATION OF THIS LEASE. TENANT ACKNOWLEDGES THAT
NO AGREEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE REGARDING FUTURE REPAIRS UNLESS OTHERWISE
SPECIFIED IN THIS LEASE AGREEMENT. TENANT SHALL COMPLETE THE INVENTORY CHECKLIST
CONDITION OF RENTAL PROPERTY, WHICH IS ATTACHED HERETO AS SCHEDULE “A”, NOTING
ANY DEFECTS AND DAMAGES TO THE PREMISES, AND DELIVER SAME TO LANDLORD WITHIN 48
HOURS AFTER THE COMMENCEMENT DATE OF THIS LEASE. TENANT’S FAILURE TO TIMELY
DELIVER THE INVENTORY CHECKLIST CONDITION OF RENTAL PROPERTY TO LANDLORD WILL
BE DEEMED AS TENANT’S ACCEPTANCE OF THE PREMISES IN A CLEAN, UNDAMAGED, AND GOOD
CONDITION. (The Inventory Checklist Condition of Rental Property is not a request for
repair or maintenance of the Premises. Tenant must direct all repair requests to Landlord
according to the terms of this Lease.).

12.  ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING. Without the prior written consent of Landlord,
Tenant may not assign the Lease or sublet or grant any license to use the Premises or any part of
them. A consent by Landlord to one assignment, subletting, or license shall not be considered a
consent to any subsequent assignment, subletting, or license. An assignment, subletting, or license
without the prior written consent of Landlord or an assignment or subletting by operation of law
shall be void and Landlord, at Landlord's option, may immediately terminate this Lease.

13. ALTERATIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS. Tenant may make no alterations to the
buildings on the Premises or construct any building or make other improvements on the Premises
without the prior written consent of Landlord. Unless otherwise provided by written agreement
between Landlord and Tenant, all alterations, changes, and improvements built, constructed, or
placed on the Premises by Tenant, with the exception of fixtures removable without damage to the
Premises and movable personal property, shall be the property of Landlord and remain on the
Premises at the expiration or termination of this Lease. Except as permitted by law, this Lease, or
pursuant to Landlord’s prior written consent, Tenant may not: (a) remove any existing property
and/or any of Landlord’s personal property from the Premises; (b) remove, change, or re-key any
lock; (c) make holes in the woodwork, floors, or walls, save and except the insertion of a reasonable
number of small nails used for hanging pictures in the Sheetrock and grooves in the paneling; (d)
permit any water furniture on the Premises; (¢) install new or additional telephone and/or television
outlets, cables, antennas, satellite receivers, or alarm systems; (f) replace or remove carpet, paint,
or wallpaper; (g) install or change any fixture on the Premises; (h) keep or permit any hazardous
material on the Premises, which shall include but not be limited to flammable or explosive
materials which might cause fire or extended insurance coverage to be suspended or canceled or
any premiums to be increased; (i) dispose of any environmentally detrimental substance (i.e. motor
oil or radiator fluid) on the Premises; or (j) cause or allow any mechanic’s or materialman’s lien
to be filed against any portion of the Premises or Tenant’s interest in this Lease.



14. DAMAGE TO PREMISES. If the Premises or any part of them is damaged partially by
fire or other casualty not due to Tenant's negligence or willful act or that of Tenant's family, agent,
invitee or visitor, the Premises shall be repaired promptly by Landlord, and there shall be an
abatement of rent corresponding to the time during which and the extent to which the Premises are
untenantable; provided that, in the event of damage by fire or other casualty in the amount of more
than $5,000.00, Landlord will have the option of not rebuilding or repairing, in which event the
term of this Lease shall end, and the rent shall be prorated up to the time of the damage. Any
proceeds, payment for damages, settlements, awards, or other sums paid because of a casualty loss
to the Premises shall be the sole property of Landlord. For the purposes of this Lease, any
condemnation of all or part of the property shall be a casualty loss.

15. CARE AND MAINTENANCE. Tenant, after inspecting the Premises, completed the
attached Schedule “A” inventory checklist, incorporated into this Lease by this reference, and
found the premises to be in good order and repair. Tenant agrees to maintain the Premises in as
good condition as lessee finds the premises, reasonable wear and tear excepted, and agrees to pay
for all maintenance and repairs to put the Premises in the same condition as when Tenant entered;
and to keep the lawn mowed, clean, and free of debris and refuse, and in a presentable condition
at all times.

16.  INSURANCE. Tenant hereby agrees to maintain, at all times during any term of this Lease,
at Tenant's sole cost, a comprehensive public liability insurance policy protecting Lessor against
all claims or demands that may arise or be claimed on account of Tenant's use of the Premises, in
an amount of at least Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00), per occurrence of accident
and/or injury, for injuries to persons and damages to real and/or personal property. Said insurance
shall be written by a company or companies acceptable to Landlord, authorized to engage in the
business of general liability insurance in the state of Texas, and name Landlord as an additional
insured. Furthermore, said insurance shall be primary as to any other existing, valid, and
collectible insurance. Tenant shall deliver to Landlord annual certificates demonstrating that said
insurance is paid up and copies of the insurance policies issued by the insurance companies.

Tenant further agrees to maintain at all times during any term of this Lease, at Tenant's cost, broad
coverage fire and casualty insurance on its property and to provide Landlord with a copy of the
policy and a certificate issued by the insurance company demonstrating that insurance is paid up.
Tenant’s property will not be covered by any hazard insurance that may be carried by Landlord.
The Tenant assumes the risk of loss on all contents of the Leased Premises owned by the Tenant,
excluding the building structures and improvements owned by the Landlord.

Tenant shall, within Ten (10) calendar days from the execution of this Lease, obtain a certified
statement by each insurance carrier containing a clause providing that the insurance carrier will
give Landlord Thirty (30) days' written notice before any cancellation shall be effective. The
insurance policies shall be provided by Tenant and shall be for a period of at least One (1) year.

17. UTILITIES. Tenant shall be responsible for arranging and paying for all utility services
required on the Premises, including but not limited to electricity, gas, water, septic system,



wastewater, garbage, telephone, alarm monitoring systems, television, sewer charges, and trash
collection. Tenant further agrees to pay all connection fees, service fees, usage fees, and all other
costs and fees for all utilities to the Premises. Tenant must, at a minimum, keep the following
utilities on at all times during the term of this Lease: gas; electricity; water;
wastewater/sewer/septic system; and garbage services and collection. If the Tenant fails to keep
said utilities on during the term of this Lease or any extension of the term of this Lease, Tenant
shall be deemed to be in default of this Lease. Tenant acknowledges that the Premises is serviced
by an onsite sewer septic facility (OSSF) and that, at Tenant’s expense, proper use and
maintenance of the OSSF will be necessary.

18. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR. At Tenant’s expense, Tenant shall keep and maintain
the Premises and appurtenances in good sanitary condition during the term of this Lease and any
extension of it. In particular, Tenant shall keep the fixtures in the house or on or about the Premises
in good order and repair; keep the furnace and HVAC systems clean and in good working order;
promptly dispose of all garbage in appropriate receptacles; supply and change heating and air
conditioning filters at least once a month; supply and change light bulbs and smoke detector
batteries; promptly eliminate any dangerous condition on the Premises caused by Tenant or caused
by Tenant’s family, agent, or visitor; take necessary precautions to prevent broken water pipes due
to freezing; replace any lost or misplaced keys; pay any periodic, preventative, or additional
extermination costs desired by Tenant; promptly notify Landlord of all needed repairs; maintain
and use reasonable diligence in maintaining the yard and landscape in or on the Premises, which
shall include but not be limited to watering, mowing, fertilizing, trimming and controlling all lawn
pests on all lawns, shrubbery, bushes, flowers, gardens, trees, rock or other landscaping and foliage
on or encroaching on the Premises or any easement appurtenant to the Premises; and keep the
walls free from dirt and debris.

Tenant shall make all required repairs to the Premises and improvements thereon, which
shall include but not be limited to the plumbing systems, cooking appliances, cooling system,
heating system, sanitary systems, and other electric and gas fixtures whenever damage to them has
resulted from Tenant's misuse, waste, or neglect or that of his or her family, agent, or visitor. Major
maintenance and repair of the Premises involving anticipated or actual costs in excess of $5,000.00
per incident that is not due to Tenant's misuse, waste, or neglect or that of his or her family, agent,
or visitor and all repairs necessary to alleviate a condition that materially affects the physical health
and safety of an ordinary tenant will be the responsibility of Landlord or Landlord's assigns.

All requests for repairs, by the Tenant, must be in writing and delivered to the Landlord or
its agent at the Landlord’s address for notices, as set out in this Lease. Tenant may not repair or
cause to be repaired any condition, regardless of the cause, without Landlord’s prior written
consent. All decisions regarding repairs, including the completion of any repair, whether to repair
or replace the item in need of repair or replacement, and the selection of the repairmen, will be at
the Landlord’s sole discretion. Landlord is not obligated to complete a repair on a day other than
a business day, unless required to do so by law. Landlord may require advance payment of repairs
for which Tenant is liable. If Tenant fails to promptly reimburse Landlord for any repair costs that
Tenant is obligated to pay, Tenant shall be deemed to be in default of this Lease. If Tenant is



delinquent in rent at the time the repair notices are delivered to Landlord, Landlord is not obligated
to make the repairs. If Landlord or Landlord’s repairman is unable to access the Premises after
making arrangements with Tenant to complete the repair, Tenant shall pay any trip charges
resulting from Tenant’s failure to provide access to the Premises.

Tenant agrees that no signs will be placed or painting done on or about the Premises by
Tenant or at Tenant direction without the prior written consent of Landlord.

19. ANIMALS. Tenant shall not keep, temporarily or permanently, any domestic or other
animals, which shall include but not be limited to mammals, birds, reptiles, fish, rodents and/or
insects, on or about the Premises without the prior written consent of Landlord. In the event
Landlord gives such prior written consent to Tenant which allows Tenant to keep an animal on the
Premises, Landlord, in Landlord’s sole discretion, may require that Tenant provide Landlord with
animal and/or pet deposit, in an amount set by Landlord, prior to the Tenant’s placing such animal
on the Premises. If Landlord gives such consent, it may be revoked at any time at Landlord’s sole
discretion.

If Tenant violates this restriction against keeping animals on the Premises, Tenant shall
pay Landlord a fee of $25.00 per day per animal for each day Tenant violates the animal restriction
as additional rent for any unauthorized animal. Landlord may remove or cause to be removed any
unauthorized animal and deliver said animal to the appropriate local authorities by providing at
least 24-hour written notice to Tenant of Landlord’s intention to remove the unauthorized animal.
Landlord will not be responsible for or liable for any harm, injury, death or sickness to any
unauthorized or authorized animal of Tenant. Tenant is responsible for and liable for any damage
or required repair or cleaning of the Premises caused by any unauthorized or authorized animal
and for all costs Landlord may incur in removing or causing any unauthorized animal to be
removed from the Premises.

20. SMOKING. Tenant and Tenant's family, agents, guests, invitees and/or visitors may not
smoke any type of tobacco or non-tobacco product inside the residence or any of the improvements
and/or buildings on the Premises. Tenant shall be in default if Tenant should fail to comply with
Landlord’s no smoking prohibition.

21. SECURITY DEVICES AND EXTERIOR DOOR LOCKS. The Texas Property Code
requires that the Premises be equipped with certain types of locks and security devices. Said Code
will govern the rights and obligations of the parties regarding security devices. All notices or
requests by Tenant for re-keying, changing, installing, repairing, or replacing security
devices must be made in writing to the Landlord. All additional security devices or
additional re-keying or replacement of security devices desired by Tenant shall be paid by
Tenant in advance and may only be installed by Landlord or Landlord’s contractors after
receiving a written request from Tenant.

22. SMOKE DETECTORS. The Texas Property Code requires that the Premises be equipped
with smoke detectors in certain locations. Said Code will govern the rights and obligations of the



parties regarding smoke detectors. All requests for additional installation, inspection or repair
of smoke detectors must be made in writing by Tenant to Landlord. Disconnecting or
intentionally damaging a smoke detector or removing a battery without immediately
replacing it with a working battery may subject Tenant to civil penalties and liability for
damages and attorney fees under the Texas Property Code.

23. VEHICLES. Tenant may not permit more than 4 vehicles, which shall include but not be
limited to automobiles, non-commercial passenger trucks, recreational vehicles, trailers,
motorcycles, and boats, on the Premises unless authorized in writing by Landlord. Under no
circumstances may Tenant park or drive any vehicle on the Premises’ yard and/or landscape.
Tenant may not store any vehicles on or adjacent to the Premises or on the street in front of the
Premises. Tenant shall under no circumstances permit any type of commercial vehicle to be stored
or parked on or adjacent to the Premises or on the street in front of the Premises. Tenant hereby
acknowledges and agrees that Landlord may tow, at Tenant’s sole expense, any improperly parked
or inoperative vehicle on or adjacent to the Premises in accordance with all applicable state and
local laws. For purposes of this provision, an inoperative vehicle shall mean and include a vehicle
that is not in good working order and that does not have a current state inspection and registration
sticker, as required by law.

24, LANDLORD’S INSPECTION OF AND ACCESS TO PREMISES. Landlord and
Landlord's agents will have the right at all reasonable times, without prior notice to Tenant, during
the term of this Lease and any extension of it to enter the Premises for the purposes of inspecting
them and all building and improvements on them; making repairs to the Premises; showing the
Premises to prospective tenants, purchasers, inspectors, appraisers, surveyors, engineers,
contractors or insurance agents; exercise a contractual or statutory lien and all legal rights
thereunder; leaving written notices; or seizing nonexempt property after default.

25.  DISPLAY OF SIGNS BY LANDLORD. During the term of this Lease or any Extension
Term of same, Landlord or Landlord's agent may display "For Sale," "For Rent," or "Vacancy"
signs on the Premises and may show the property to prospective purchasers or tenants.

26. SUBORDINATION OF LEASE. This Lease and Tenant's interest under it are and will be
subordinate to any encumbrances now or hereafter placed on the Premises by Landlord, all
advances made under any such encumbrances, the interest payable on any encumbrances, and all
renewals or extensions of such encumbrances.

27. LIABILITY. UNLESS CAUSED BY LANDLORD’S NEGLIGENCE, TENANT ACKNOWLEDGES
AND AGREES THAT LANDLORD IS NOT LIABLE OR RESPONSIBLE TO TENANT, TENANT’S FAMILY,
GUESTS, OCCUPANTS, AND/OR INVITEES FOR ANY DAMAGES, INJURIES, OR LOSSES TO PERSON OR
PROPERTY CAUSED BY FIRE, FLOOD, WATER LEAKS, ICE, SNOW, HAIL, WINDS, EXPLOSIONS,
SMOKE, INTERRUPTION OF UTILITIES, THEFT, BURGLARY, ROBBERY, ASSAULT, VANDALISM,
OTHER PERSONS, THE CONDITION OF THE PREMISES, ENVIRONMENTAL CONTAMINANTS,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO CARBON MONOXIDE, ASBESTOS, RADON GAS AND LEAD BASED
PAINT, OR OTHER OCCURRENCES OR CASUALTY LOSSES. TENANT HEREBY AGREES TO



INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS LANDLORD AND THE PREMISES FROM ALL COSTS, LOSSES,
DAMAGES, LIABILITIES, EXPENSES, PENALTIES, AND FINES WHATSOEVER THAT MAY ARISE FROM
OR BE CLAIMED AGAINST LANDLORD OR THE PREMISES BY ANY PERSON OR PERSONS FOR ANY
INJURY TO PERSON OR PROPERTY OR DAMAGE OF WHATEVER KIND OR CHARACTER ARISING
FROM THE USE OR OCCUPANCY OF THE PREMISES BY TENANT; FROM ANY NEGLECT OR FAULT
OF TENANT OR THE FAMILY, AGENTS, GUESTS OR INVITEES OF TENANT IN USING AND
OCCUPYING THE PREMISES; OR FROM ANY FAILURE BY TENANT OR TENANT’S FAMILY, AGENTS,
GUESTS OR INVITEES TO COMPLY AND CONFORM WITH ALL LAWS, STATUTES, ORDINANCES, AND
REGULATIONS OF ANY GOVERNMENTAL BODY OR SUBDIVISION NOW OR HEREAFTER IN FORCE.
IF ANY LAWSUIT OR PROCEEDING SHALL BE BROUGHT AGAINST LANDLORD OR THE PREMISES
ON ACCOUNT OF ANY ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OR FAILURE TO COMPLY AND CONFORM OR ON
ACCOUNT OF ANY DAMAGE, OMISSION, NEGLECT, OR USE OF THE PREMISES BY TENANT OR
TENANT’S FAMILY, AGENTS, GUESTS OR INVITEES, OR ANY OTHER PERSON ON THE PREMISES,
TENANT AGREES THAT TENANT OR ANY OTHER PERSON ON THE PREMISES WILL DEFEND IT, PAY
WHATEVER JUDGMENTS MAY BE RECOVERED AGAINST LANDLORD OR AGAINST THE PREMISES
ON ACCOUNT OF IT, AND PAY FOR ALL ATTORNEYS' FEES IN CONNECTION WITH IT, INCLUDING
ATTORNEYS' FEES ON APPEAL.

28. SURRENDER OF PREMISES. On or before the Termination Date of this Lease or any
termination date of an Extension Term or any date of termination allowed hereunder, Tenant shall
surrender (“Surrender” shall mean vacating the Premises and returning all keys and access devices
to the Landlord) the Premises clean and free of all trash, debris and any personal property or
belongings and in as good condition as they were at the commencement of this Lease, reasonable
use and wear and damages by the elements excepted. If Tenant leaves any personal property or
belongings in, on or about the Premises after Tenant surrenders possession of the Premises, all
such personal property and/or belongings of Tenant will be forfeited to and become the property
of the Landlord. In the event that Tenant forfeits such personal property or belongings pursuant
to the terms of this Lease, Tenant hereby acknowledges and agrees that Landlord may dispose of
such personal property or belongings of Tenant, without liability to Landlord, in any manner in
which Landlord, in Landlord’s sole discretion, deems fit or reasonable.

29. ABANDONMENT. If Tenant abandons the Premises, Tenant will be in default of this
Lease. “Abandon” shall mean Tenant is absent from the Premises for Fourteen (14) consecutive
days.

30. HOLDOVER. If Tenant fails to vacate the Premises on or before the Termination Date of
this Lease or at the end of any Extension Term or on the effective date of any termination allowed
hereunder, Tenant will pay rent for the holdover period and INDEMNIFY Landlord and/or
Landlord’s prospective tenants for damages, which shall include but not be limited to lost rents,
lodging expenses, and attorney’s fees, incurred by them due to Tenant’s holdover. In the event of
a holdover, Landlord, at Landlord’s sole discretion and option, may extend this Lease up to one
month by notifying Tenant in writing of its election to extend this Lease one additional month.
Rent for any holdover period will be Two (2) times the monthly rent calculated on a daily basis
and will be immediately due and payable daily without further notice or demand to Tenant.



31.  DEFAULT BY TENANT. Tenant hereby acknowledges and agrees that if Tenant fails to
comply with any provision of this Lease, such failure shall be deemed to be a material breach of
this Lease. Furthermore, if Tenant fails to comply with any provision of this Lease, other than the
covenant to pay rent, or with any present rules and regulations or any that may be hereafter
prescribed by Landlord, or if Tenant fails to comply with any duties imposed on Tenant by law,
Landlord may immediately terminate the Lease and/or avail itself of any remedies that are
available at law or in equity. If Landlord decides that Tenant should be allowed the opportunity
to correct the noncompliance, Landlord may deliver a written notice specifying the noncompliance
and allowing Seven (7) days within which it may be corrected. If compliance is not made,
Landlord may then terminate the Lease and/or avail itself of any remedies that are available at law
or in equity.

If Tenant fails to pay rent when due, and the default continues for Three (3) days after
delivery of written demand by Landlord for payment of the rent or possession of the Premises,
Landlord may terminate the Lease. If Tenant breaches this Lease, all rents which are payable
during the remainder of the Lease term or any extension thereof will be accelerated without further
notice or demand to Tenant. Landlord will attempt to mitigate any damage or loss caused by
Tenant’s breach by attempting to relet the Premises to acceptable tenants thereby reducing
Tenant’s liability accordingly. Tenant hereby acknowledges that unpaid rent and unpaid damages
are reportable to credit reporting agencies. In the event Tenant breaches this Lease, Tenant will
be liable to Landlord for:

a. Any lost rents;

b. Landlord’s costs of reletting the Premises, which shall include but not be
limited to brokerage fees, advertising fees, and other necessary fees to
relet the Premises;

C. Repairs to the Premises for use beyond normal wear and tear;

d. All of Landlord’s costs associated with eviction of Tenant, which shall
include attorney’s fees, costs of court, and prejudgment interest;

e. All of Landlord’s costs associated with collection of rent, which shall

include but not be limited to collection fees, late charges, returned check
charges, attorney’s fees, and fees paid to collection agencies; and

f. Any other recovery to which the Landlord may be entitled by law or in
equity.

32. DEFAULT BY LANDLORD. In the event of default by Landlord of any covenant,
warranty, term or obligation of this Lease, Landlord's failure to cure same or commence a good
faith effort to cure same within Thirty (30) days after written notice thereof by Tenant shall be
considered a default and shall entitle Tenant to terminate this Lease. Tenant hereby acknowledges
that such right to terminate shall be the sole remedy available in the event Landlord breaches this
Lease and fails to cure as set forth in this provision.

33. LANDLORD'S LIEN AND ENFORCEMENT THROUGH SEIZURE. TENANT GRANTS



LANDLORD A LIEN FOR UNPAID RENT THAT IS DUE, COVERING ALL NONEXEMPT PROPERTY OF
TENANT THAT IS IN THE RESIDENCE. LANDLORD SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO SEIZE TENANT'S
NONEXEMPT PERSONAL PROPERTY TO SECURE THE PAYMENT OF SUMS DUE UNDER THIS LEASE, IN
THE MANNER PROVIDED BY LAW, AND IF LANDLORD SEIZES ANY SUCH PROPERTY, LANDLORD SHALL
GIVE NOTICE TO TENANT, AND TENANT MAY OBTAIN THE RETURN OF THE PROPERTY, ALL AS
PROVIDED IN SECTION 54.044 OF THE TEXAS PROPERTY CODE. LANDLORD IS ENTITLED TO COLLECT
A CHARGE FOR PACKING, REMOVING AND STORING PROPERTY SO SEIZED, AND IF THE PROPERTY IS
SOLD, LANDLORD MAY ALSO COLLECT A CHARGE FOR THE COSTS OF SELLING THE PROPERTY..

IF TENANT HAS NOT PAID ALL DELINQUENT RENT WITHIN SEVEN (7) DAYS OF RECEIVING THE
NOTICE REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 54.044 OF THE TEXAS PROPERTY CODE, LANDLORD MAY GIVE
TENANT NOTICE OF INTENT TO SELL THE PROPERTY IN THE MANNER PROVIDED IN TEXAS PROPERTY
CODE SECTION 54.045, AND IF TENANT FAILS TO REDEEM THE PROPERTY PRIOR TO THE DATE AND
TIME OF SALE BY PAYING ALL DELINQUENT RENTS, REASONABLE PACKING, MOVING, STORAGE AND
SALE COSTS, LANDLORD MAY PROCEED TO SELL THE PROPERTY SO SEIZED, AND ACCOUNT FOR THE
SALES PROCEEDS AS REQUIRED BY LAW. ANY PROCEEDS OF THE SALE REMAINING AFTER DEDUCTION
OF LAWFUL COSTS AND OFFSETS ENUMERATED ABOVE SHALL BE RETURNED TO TENANT.

34, TENANT’S DESIGNEE IN THE EVENT OF DEATH. Tenant designates the following
as the person to contact pursuant to Texas Property Code, Section 92.014 (a), in the event of
Tenant's death, concerning the Premises:

Name of Designee Kimberly Gault, Daughter John Garner, Son
Address of Designee 399 State Route 511 PQ Box 1§07

Nova, Ohio 44859 (512) Liberty Hill, TX 78642
Telephone Number of Designee  635-2482 (325) 733-2232

and in the event of Tenant's death, Landlord is further authorized to:

a. grant Tenant's designee access to the Premises at a reasonable time and in
the presence of Landlord or Landlord's agent;

b. allow Tenant's designee to remove any of Tenant's property found at the
Premises; and

C. refund Tenant's security deposit, less lawful deductions, to the designee.

35. REPRESENTATIONS. Tenant’s statements and representations in this Lease are material
representations relied upon by Landlord. If Tenant makes any misrepresentation in this Lease,
Tenant shall be in default and breach of this Lease. Each party hereto states that he or she is of
legal age to enter into this Lease. This provision shall survive termination of the Lease.

36. TENANTS’ JOINT AND SEVERAL LIABILITY. All Tenants are jointly and severally
liable for all provisions of this Lease. Any act or notice to, or refund to, or signature of, any one
or more of the Tenants regarding any term of this Lease or any extension of this Lease, or its
termination shall be binding on all Tenants executing this Lease.



37. RECOVERY OF COSTS. In any action taken to enforce or interpret this Lease, the
prevailing party will be entitled to recover all costs and expenses, including court costs and
reasonable attorneys' fees.

38. ELECTION BY LANDLORD NOT EXCLUSIVE. The exercise by Landlord of any right
or remedy to collect rent or enforce its rights under this Lease will not be a waiver or preclude the
exercise of any other right or remedy afforded Landlord by this Lease agreement or by statute or
law. The failure of Landlord in one or more instances to insist on strict performance or
observations of one or more of the covenants or conditions of this Lease or to exercise any remedy,
privilege, or option conferred by this Lease on or reserved to Landlord shall not operate or be
construed as a relinquishment or future waiver of the covenant or condition or the right to enforce
it or to exercise that remedy, privilege, or option; that right shall continue in full force and effect.
The receipt by Landlord of rent or any other payment or part of payment required to be made by
the Tenant shall not act to waive any other additional rent or payment then due. Even with the
knowledge of the breach of any covenant or condition of this Lease, receipt will not operate as or
be deemed to be a waiver of this breach, and no waiver by Landlord of any of the provisions of
this Lease, or any of Landlord's rights, remedies, privileges, or options under this Lease, will be
deemed to have been made unless made by Landlord in writing.

39. VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW. Each party to this Lease hereby agrees and
acknowledges that venue and jurisdiction of any suit, right, or cause of action arising out of or in
connection with this Lease shall lie exclusively in Williamson County, Texas, and the parties
hereto expressly consent and submit to such jurisdiction. Furthermore, except to the extent that
this Lease is governed by the laws of the United States, this Lease shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, excluding, however, its choice of law
rules.

40.  RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES. In the performance of this Lease, each party shall
act in an individual capacity and not as agents, employees, partners, joint ventures or associates of
one another. Neither party shall be deemed or construed to be the employees or agents of the other
party for any purposes whatsoever. Tenant shall not be provided any form of compensation or any
benefits that are provided to employees of Landlord, including, but not limited to health insurance,
workers compensation insurance or any other remuneration that is provided to employees of
Landlord.

41. SEVERABILITY AND INTERPRETATION CONSISTENT WITH LAW. This Lease is
intended to comply with all applicable Texas statutes relative to rental agreements. If any provision
of this lease is deemed by a court of competent jurisdiction to violate a Texas statute, the violation
is inadvertent. If a provision is found to be so violative, the provision shall be considered void and
severed from the lease and the balance of the Lease shall remain in full force and effect. Nothing
contained in this Lease shall be construed as exculpating the Landlord from liability for the
Landlord’s failure to perform or Landlord’s negligent performance of a duty imposed by law. Also,
nothing contained in this Lease shall be construed as releasing either party from a duty to mitigate
or minimize the damages to the other party.



42. LANDLORD’S LEASE ADMINISTRATOR AND PROPERTY MANAGER. Gary
Wilson, Director of Facilities for Williamson County (or his successor, as designated by Landlord),
shall serve as the Landlord’s lease administrator and property manager. The said lease
administrator and property manager shall also serve as liaison between the Williamson County
Commissioners’ Court and the Tenant.

Landlord’s lease administrator and property manager contact information is as follows:

Williamson County Facilities
Attn: Senior Director

3101 S. E. Inner Loop
Georgetown, Texas 78626
Phone: (512) 943-1609

Fax: (512) 930-3313

Email: facilities@wilco.org

For all requests for services or repairs which Landlord is obligated to provided and perform under
this Lease, Tenant shall contact:

Williamson County Facilities

3101 S. E. Inner Loop

Georgetown, Texas 78626

Daytime Phone: (512) 943-1599

After Hours Phone: (512) 943-1389 or
(512) 943-1390

Fax: (512) 930-3313

Email: facilities@wilco.org

43.  NOTICES. Any notice required or permitted under this Lease must be in writing. Any
notice required by this Lease will be deemed to be delivered (whether actually received or not)
when deposited with the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, certified mail, return
receipt requested, and addressed to the intended recipient at the address shown below. Notice may
also be given by regular mail, personal delivery, courier delivery, facsimile transmission, or other
commercially reasonable means and will be effective when actually received. Any address for
notice may be changed by written notice delivered as provided herein.

Landlord’s Address: Williamson County
Attn: County Judge
710 Main Street, Suite 101
Georgetown, Texas 78628

With a copy to: Williamson County Facilities



Attn: Senior Director
3101 S. E. Inner Loop
Georgetown, Texas 78626

Tenant’s Address: PO Box 1607
Liberty Hill, TX 78642

44, REPORTS OF ACCIDENTS. Within Twenty Four (24) hours after Tenant becomes aware
of the occurrence of any accident or other event which results in, or might result in, injury to the
person or property of any person in, on or around the Premises, whether or not it results from or
involves any action or failure to act by the Tenant, the Tenant shall send a written report of such
accident or other event to the Landlord, setting forth a full and concise statement of the facts
pertaining thereto. The Tenant shall also immediately send the Landlord a copy of any summons,
subpoena, notice, or other documents served upon the Tenant or received by it in connection with
any matter before any court arising in relation to any injury to the person or property of any person
in, on or around the Premises.

45. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE. Landlord may terminate this Lease, for
convenience and without cause, upon Ninety (90) calendar day’s written notice to Tenant.
Provided that Tenant does not owe any amounts under this Lease and is not otherwise in default,
Tenant may terminate this Lease, for convenience and without cause, upon Ninety (90) calendar
day’s written notice to Landlord. In the event of either parties’ termination pursuant to this
provision, all amounts that are due as of the date of termination shall be paid to Landlord.
Furthermore, Landlord shall reimburse Tenant for the pro-rata portion of any prepaid rents for the
unused unexpired portion of the month.

46. TIME OF ESSENCE. Time is expressly declared to be of the essence in this Lease.

47.  BINDING OF HEIRS AND ASSIGNS. All provisions of this Lease shall extend to and
bind not only the parties to this Lease, but to each and every one of the heirs, executors,
representatives, successors and assigns of Landlord and Tenant.

48.  NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Lease is for the sole and exclusive benefit
of the Tenant and Landlord, and nothing in this Lease, express or implied, is intended to confer or
shall be construed as conferring upon any other person or entity any rights, remedies or any other
type or types of benefits.

49.  NO WAIVER OF IMMUNITIES. Nothing in this Lease shall be deemed to waive, modify
or amend any legal defense available at law or in equity to Landlord, its past or present officers,
employees, or agents, nor to create any legal rights or claim on behalf of any third party. Landlord
does not waive, modify, or alter to any extent whatsoever the availability of the defense of
governmental immunity under the laws of the State of Texas and of the United States.



50. FORCE MAJEURE. If the party obligated to perform is prevented from performance by
an act of war, order of legal authority, act of God, or other unavoidable cause not attributable to
the fault or negligence of said party, the other party shall grant such party relief from the
performance of this Lease. The burden of proof for the need of such relief shall rest upon the party
obligated to perform. To obtain release based on force majeure, the party obligated to perform
shall file a written request with the other party.

51. PRO-RATA PROPORTIONS. If this Lease should commence on a date other than the
First (1%) day of a calendar year or terminate on a date other than the last day of the then current
term of the Lease, percentage rental for such fractional part of the then current term of the Lease
following the commencement date or preceding the termination date, as the case may be, shall be
paid after deducting from the percentage rental all payments of minimum guaranteed rental for the
fractional period, the percentage rental to be paid in monthly installments as provided in this Lease
with respect to full term of the Lease.

52.  EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS. This Lease may be executed in counterparts, each
of which, when executed and delivered, shall be deemed to be an original and all of which together
shall constitute one and the same document.

53. BINDING EFFECT. This Lease and its addenda, if any, sets forth all the promises,
agreements, conditions, and understandings between Landlord and Tenant relative to the Premises
and supersedes any prior understandings or written or oral agreements between the parties with
respect to the to the Premises. There are no other promises, agreements, conditions, or
understandings, either oral or written, between them. No subsequent alteration, amendment,
change, or addition to this Lease will be binding on Landlord or Tenant unless in writing and
signed by them and made a part of this Lease by direct reference.

IMPORTANT LEGAL NOTICES

Tenants may have special statutory rights to terminate the lease early in certain situations
involving family violence or a military deployment or transfer.

If Tenant gives Landlord notice according to Tex. Prop. Code Ann. § 92.056 regarding a
condition that materially affects the physical health or safety of an ordinary tenant, and
Landlord fails to repair the condition within a reasonable time, Tenant is entitled to the
following remedies:

(1) Terminate the lease;

(2) Have the condition repaired or remedied;

(3) Deduct from Tenant’s rent, without necessity of judicial action, the cost of the
repair or remedy; and

(4) Obtain judicial remedies according to Tex. Prop. Code Ann. § 92.0563.



Note that if Tenant chooses to terminate the lease, the following applies:

(1) Tenant is entitled to a pro rata refund of the rent from the later of the following: (a) date
of termination of the lease; (b) date Tenant moves out;

(2) Tenant is entitled to deduct security deposit from his or her rent without the necessity of
a lawsuit or to obtain a refund of the security deposit according to law; and

(3) Tenant is not entitled to repair and deduction remedies under Tex. Prop. Code Ann. §
92.0561 of the Property Code or judicial remedies under Tex. Prop. Code Ann. §
92.0563(a)(1), (2).

Signed, sealed and delivered to be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below.

LANDLORD: TENANT:

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

Junige Bl Gravel Brenda Danrer

By Judge &l Gravell Jr. (Aug 19,2020 08:09 CDT) By Brenda Damer (Aug 7,2020 11:35 CDT)

Brenda Damer

Bill Gravell, Jr., Name:
Williamson County Judge

Date:  Aug19,2020 Date: AUg7,2020




SCHEDULE “A”
INVENTORY CHECKLIST CONDITION OF RENTAL PROPERTY

Tenant must complete this checklist, noting the condition of the rental property, and return it to
the Landlord when Landlord delivers possession of the rental property.

Beginning Condition Ending Condition
Living Room
Door (including locks)
Patio door

Screen door
Carpet

Walls

Ceiling

Plugs and switches
Dining Room
Carpet

Walls

Ceiling

Lights and switches
Entry

Door

Ceiling

Walls

Carpet/floor
Hallway

Carpet



Walls
Ceiling
Switches and plugs
Hall Closet
Door
Ceiling
Shelves
Carpet/floor
Kitchen
Vinyl

Walls
Ceiling
Lights and switches
Stove/oven
Refrigerator
Disposal
Sink
Cabinets
Countertop
Bedroom #1
Door
Windows
Screens
Carpet
Walls



Ceiling

Lights and switches
Closet

Bedroom #2

Door

Windows

Screens

Carpet

Walls

Ceiling

Lights and switches
Closet

Bedroom #3

Door

Windows

Screens

Carpet

Walls

Ceiling

Lights and switches
Closet

Bathroom

Door

Vinyl

Walls



Ceiling

Sink

Tub and shower
Toilet

Cabinet and shelves
Closet

Towel bars

Lights and switches
Basement

Door

Furnace

General area
Stairway

Lights and switches

The above is a complete inventory checklist of the condition of the rental property located at 9769
HWY 29 W, Georgetown, Texas 78628.

Beginning Condition Inventory Checklist made on , 20

Ending Condition Inventory Checklist made on , 20
(Additional checklist to be completed at termination and surrender of Premises. For a blank
checklist at Termination and Surrender of Premises, please contact Landlord).

Landlord Tenant



RESIDENTIAL LEASE AGREEMENT - Hwy 29
Property - Damer

Final Audit Report 2020-08-07
Created: 2020-08-07
By: Thomas Skiles (blake.skiles@wilco.org)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAUPMeMxh06WbeCENVYsm705pcCoqnruON

"RESIDENTIAL LEASE AGREEMENT - Hwy 29 Property - Dam
er" History

9 Document created by Thomas Skiles (blake.skiles@wilco.org)
2020-08-07 - 3:35:12 PM GMT- IP address: 173.219.39.210

£% Document emailed to Brenda Damer (brdamer0326@gmail.com) for signature
2020-08-07 - 3:36:29 PM GMT

™ Email viewed by Brenda Damer (brdamer0326@gmail.com)
2020-08-07 - 4:31:47 PM GMT- IP address: 66.102.7.156

% Document e-signed by Brenda Damer (brdamer0326@gmail.com)
Signature Date: 2020-08-07 - 4:35:19 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 162.251.9.139

@ Signed document emailed to Brenda Damer (brdamer0326@gmail.com) and Thomas Skiles
(blake.skiles@wilco.org)

2020-08-07 - 4:35:19 PM GMT




Agenda Item #40 8-18-2020 (Residential Lease
Agreement)

Final Audit Report 2020-08-19
Created: 2020-08-18
By: Thomas Skiles (blake.skiles@wilco.org)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAP6Gisnm2b-zDzJ61Bs3LMNTP5ICjHEfnw

"Agenda ltem #40 8-18-2020 (Residential Lease Agreement)" Hi
story

!

Document created by Thomas Skiles (blake.skiles@wilco.org)
2020-08-18 - 8:33:46 PM GMT- IP address: 66.76.4.65

Document emailed to aschiele@uwilco.org for delegation
2020-08-18 - 8:34:22 PM GMT

Email viewed by aschiele@wilco.org
2020-08-18 - 9:45:22 PM GMT- IP address: 23.103.201.254

Document signing delegated to Judge Bill Gravell Jr. (bgravell@wilco.org) by aschiele@wilco.org
2020-08-18 - 9:45:38 PM GMT- IP address: 66.76.4.65

Document emailed to Judge Bill Gravell Jr. (bgravell@wilco.org) for signature
2020-08-18 - 9:45:38 PM GMT

Email viewed by Judge Bill Gravell Jr. (bgravell@wilco.org)
2020-08-19 - 1:08:10 PM GMT- IP address: 23.103.201.254

Document e-signed by Judge Bill Gravell Jr. (bgravell@wilco.org)
Signature Date: 2020-08-19 - 1:09:33 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 66.76.4.65

Signed document emailed to Judge Bill Gravell Jr. (bgravell@wilco.org), aschiele@wilco.org, Thomas Skiles
(blake.skiles@wilco.org), and becky.pruitt@wilco.org

2020-08-19 - 1:09:33 PM GMT




AGREEMENT TO EXTEND RESIDENTIAL LEASE AGREEMENT
Landlord: Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas
Tenant: Brenda Damer
Residential Lease Agreement:

Residential Lease Agreement (the “Residential Lease™) by and between Williamson County,
Texas (hereinafter referred to as the “Landlord”), and Brenda Damer, (hereinafter referred to as
“Tenant”), being dated effective August 19, 2020, wherein Landlord agreed to lease the residence
located at 9769 HWY 29 W, Georgetown, Texas 78626, and as further described in the
Residential Lease, (hereinafter referred to as the “Premises™), to Tenant for the purposes and
duration described herein.

Agreement to Extend Residential Lease:

Following the Initial Term of the Residential Lease and in accordance with Paragraph 5 of the
Residential Lease, Tenant requested to extend the Residential Lease for an additional Extension
Term of One (1) year. Landlord and Tenant hereby agree to extend the Residential Lease for an
additional and separate Extension Term of twelve (12) months commencing on October 1, 2021
and continuing thereafter until September 30, 2022, unless terminated earlier pursuant to the
terms of the Residential Lease. This extension is the first of the four allowable One (1) year
Extension Terms.

Rent During Extension Term:

Tenant agrees to pay, without demand, deduction or offset, to Landlord, as rent for the Premises
during the Extension Term subject of this agreement, One Thousand and Seventy-Four Dollars
and 66/100 ($1074.66), plus Four Hundred and Ninety Dollars and 39/100 ($490.39)*, which is
one-twelfth the amount of the annual ad valorem taxes assessed against improvements of the
Premises in the preceding calendar year*, on the first (1*) day of each calendar month in advance,
beginning on the 1* day of October of the Extension Term at: Willlamson County Auditor’s
Office, Attn: Finance Director, 710 Main Street, Suite 301, Georgetown, Texas 78626 or such
place as Landlord may designate in writing. _

*ONE-TWELFTH THE AMOUNT OF THE ANNUAL AD VALOREM TAXES ASSESSED
AGAINST THE PREMISES IN THE PRECEDING CALENDAR YEAR.

Effect of Agreement to Extend Residential Lease on Terms, Covenants and Conditions of the
Residential Lease

To the extent that any terms, covenants or conditions of the Residential Lease contradict or
conflict with the terms of this Agreement to Extend Residential Lease Agreement, the terms of
this Amendment to Residential Lease Agreement shall control. All other existing terms,




covenants and conditions of the Residential Lease shall remain in full force and effect during the
Extension Term and any tenancy, if any, thereafter.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO AS TO FORM AND SUBSTANCE TO BE EFFECTIVE AS OF
THE 15 DAY OF OCTOBER, 2021:

LANDLORD:

Williamson County, Texas

By Bill Gravell (Sep 21, 2021 15:43 CDT)

Bill Gravell, Jr.
County Judge

TENANT: /

[ |
By: /(L/_'{'{ P HAA—
Brenda Damer )




?EGREEMEN T TG EXTEND RESI’B’EN’?I‘IAL LEASE AGREEMENT
Landlord: Williamson County, Texas, a political subdiﬂsion of the State of Toxas
Tenant: Brenda Damer :
Residential fI.easo Agreement:

Residential Lease Agrecment (the “Residential Leaﬁé”) by and between Williamson County, Texas
(hereinaftor referred to as the “Landlord”), and Brenda Damer, (hereinafier referred to as “Tenant™),
being dated effective August 19, 2020, wherein Lasidlord agreed to lease the residence located at

' W. Georgotown, Texas 78626, and ps further degoribed in the Residential Lesge,

(her?inafﬁer reforred to the “Premi ses’, to Tenant for the purposes and duration deseribed herein,

Agreement to Extend Restdential Lease: J
Following the Tnitial Term of tho Residential Leaso and in accordance with Paragraph 5 of the
Residential Lease, Tenant requested to extond tho Residential Lease for an additional Extension
Tetry of One (1) year. Landlord and Tenant heroby agres & oxtend the Residential Lease for an
additional and separate Hxtension Term of twelve (12) months commencing on October 1, 2022
and continuing thereafter until September 30, 2023, unless terminsted earfior pursuant to the ferms
of th} Residontial Lease. This extension is the secomli of the four allowable One (1) yoar Extension

Terims.
Rent Duringf Extension Term:

Tenant agrees to pay, without demand, deduction or offset, to Landlord, as rent for the Premiges
during the Extension Term subject of this agreeracnt, One Thousand and Seventy-Four Dollars and
66/100 (§1074.66), plus Six Hundred :and-_F‘QﬁyéEiéhtriﬁﬁllars'--mld':ﬁsllgﬂﬁi {8648.65)*, which i
one-twelfth the amount of the annual ad valorem taxes assessed against improvements of the
Premises in the preceding calendar year*, on the first (1) day of euch ealendar month in advance,
beginning on the 1* day of October of the Extension "lf‘erm at: Willismson County Auditor's Office,
Aty Finatice Director, 710 Main Street, Sulte 301,5 Georgetown, Texns 78626 or such place as

Landlord may designate in writing,

*ONE-TWELFTH THE AMOUNT OF THH ANNUAL AD VALOREM TAXES ASSESSED
AGAINST THE PREMISES IN THE PRECEDING CALENDAR YEAR.
i :
Effect of Ag cement to Extend Residential Lease on Terms, Cavenants and Conditions of the
Residential Lease !
To the extent that any terms, covenanis or conditions J)fthe Regidential Lease contradict or conflict
with the terms of this Agreement to Hxtend Residential Lense Agreemont, the terms of this
Amenidment to Residential Lease Agreement shall control, AN other existing terms, covenants and

conditions of the Residential Loase shall remain in full force and effect during the Extengion Tern
amd mtly tenancy, if any, thereafter.,




ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO AS TO FORM AND SUBSTANCE TO BE EFFECTIVE AS OF
THE 15" DAY OF OCTOBER, 2022:

LANDLORD:

Williamson County, Texas

By: Bill Gravell (Jul 13, 2022 08:1% 1)

Bill Gravell, Jr.
County Judge

TENANT: -~

By: 2




AGREEMENT TO EXTEND RESIDENTIAL LEASE
AGREEMENT

Landlord: ~ Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas
Tenant: Brenda Damer
Residential Lease Agreement:

Residential Lease Agreement (the “Residential Lease”) by and between Williamson
County, Texas (hereinafter referred to as the “Landlord”), and Brenda Damer, (hereinafter
referred to as “Tenant”), being dated effective August 19, 2020, wherein Landlord agreed
to lease the residence located at 9769 HWY 29 W. Georgetown, Texas 78626, and as
further described in the Residential Lease, (hereinafter referred to as the “Premises™), to
Tenant for the purposes and duration described herein.

Agreement to Extend Residential Lease:

Following the Initial Term of the Residential Lease and in accordance with Paragraph 5 of
the Residential Lease, Tenant requested to extend the Residential Lease for an additional
Extension Term of One (1) year. Landlord and Tenant hereby agree to extend the
Residential Lease for an additional and separate Extension Term of twelve (12) months
commencing on October 1, 2023, and continuing thereafter until September 30, 2024,
unless terminated earlier pursuant to the terms of the Residential Lease. This extension is
the third of the four allowable One (1) year Extension Terms.

Rent During Extension Term:

Tenant agrees to pay, without demand, deduction or offset, to Landlord, as rent for the
Premises during the Extension Term subject of this agreement, One Thousand and Ninety
Dollars and 90/100 ($1,090.90), plus Four Hundred Nineteen Dollars and 94/100
(3419.94)*, which is one-twelfth the amount of the annual ad valorem taxes assessed
against improvements of the Premises in the preceding calendar year*, on the first (1% day
of each calendar month in advance, beginning on the 1% day of October of the Extension
Term at: Williamson County Auditor’s Office, Attn: Finance Director, 710 Main Street,
Suite 301, Georgetown, Texas 78626 or such place as Landlord may designate in writing.

*ONE-TWELFTH THE AMOUNT OF THE ANNUAL AD VALOREM TAXES
ASSESSED AGAINST THE PREMISES IN THE PRECEDING CALENDAR YEAR.




Effect of Agreement to Extend Residential Lease on Terms, Covenants and Conditions of the
Residential Lease

To the extent that any terms, covenants, or conditions of the Residential Lease contradict
or conflict with the terms of this Agreement to Extend Residential Lease Agreement, the
terms of this Amendment to Residential Lease Agreement shall control. All other existing
terms, covenants and conditions of the Residential Lease shall remain in full force and
effect during the Extension Term and any tenancy, if any, thereafter.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO AS TO FORM AND SUBSTANCE TO BE EFFECTIVE
AS OF THE 1°T DAY OF OCTOBER, 2023:

LANDLORD:

Williamson County, Texas

By:
Bill Gravell, Jr.
County Judge
TENANT:

By: /%/é:@ AQ{MLMJ

Brenda Damer




AGREEMENT TO EXTEND RESIDENTIAL LEASE
AGREEMENT

Landlord:  Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas
Tenant: Brenda Damer
Residential Lease Agreement:

Residential Lease Agreement (the “Residential Lease”) by and between Williamson
County, Texas (hereinafter referred to as the “Landlord”), and Brenda Damer, (hereinafter
referred to as “Tenant”), being dated effective August 19, 2020, wherein Landlord agreed
to lease the residence located at 9769 HWY 29 W, Georgetown, Texas 78626, and as
further described in the Residential Lease, (hereinafter referred to as the “Premises”), to
Tenant for the purposes and duration described herein.

Agreement to Extend Residential Lease:

Following the Initial Term of the Residential Lease and in accordance with Paragraph 5 of
the Residential Lease, Tenant requested to extend the Residential Lease for an additional
Extension Term of One (1) year. Landlord and Tenant hereby agree to extend the
Residential Lease for an additional and separate Extension Term of twelve (12) months
commencing on October 1, 2024, and continuing thereafter until September 30, 2025,
unless terminated earlier pursuant to the terms of the Residential Lease. This extension is
the fourth and final of the four allowable One (1) year Extension Terms.

Rent During Extension Term:

Tenant agrees to pay, without demand, deduction or offset, to Landlord, as rent for the
Premises during the Extension Term subject of this agreement, One Thousand Three
Hundred Twenty-Eight Dollars and 47/100 ($1,328.47), plus Three Hundred Sixty-
One Dollars and 08/100 ($361.08)*, which is one-twelfth the amount of the annual
ad valorem taxes assessed against improvements of the Premises in the preceding
calendar year*, on the first (1*") day of each calendar month in advance, beginning on the
1** day of October of the Extension Term at: Williamson County Auditor’s Office, Attn:
Finance Director, 710 Main Street, Suite 301, Georgetown, Texas 78626 or such place as
Landlord may designate in writing.

*ONE-TWELFTH THE AMOUNT OF THE ANNUAL AD VALOREM TAXES
ASSESSED AGAINST THE PREMISES IN THE PRECEDING CALENDAR YEAR.



Effect of Agreement to Extend Residential Lease on Terms, Covenants and Conditions of the
Residential Lease

To the extent that any terms, covenants, or conditions of the Residential Lease contradict
or conflict with the terms of this Agreement to Extend Residential Lease Agreement, the
terms of this Amendment to Residential Lease Agreement shall control. All other existing

terms, covenants and conditions of the Residential Lease shall remain in full force and
effect during the Extension Term and any tenancy, if any, thereafter.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO AS TO FORM AND SUBSTANCE TO BE EFFECTIVE
AS OF THE 15T DAY OF OCTOBER, 2024:

LANDLORD:

Williamson County, Texas

By:

Bill Gravell, Jr.
County Judge

TENANT

)
By: 4 /d% %,

Brenda Damer




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 23.
Meeting Date: 07/16/2024

Approval of Addendum for Data Projections Inc General Terms and Conditions for the Expansion of Audio for
Magistrate for Facilities Management

Submitted For: Joy Simonton Submitted By: Stacian Williams, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Addendum for Data Projections Inc., General
Terms and Conditions, #2024227, for the Expansion of Audio for Magistrate for Facilities Management, in the
amount of $4,038.06, pursuant to Cooperative Purchasing — TIPS 230105, and authorize execution of the
agreement.

Background

This Addendum for Data Projections Inc., General Terms and Conditions, between Williamson County and Data Projections
Inc., relates to the audio system upgrades and installation at the Williamson County Jail Facility located at 306 West 4t
Street, Georgetown, TX 78626. Detailed Scope of Work is attached. Funding Source is 01.0100.1008.004509. Point of
contact is Thomas Crockett.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
Addendum
Form 1295 - Data Projections Inc

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 07/10/2024 08:51 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/10/2024 11:17 AM

Form Started By: Stacian Williams Started On: 06/26/2024 02:05 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/10/2024



WILLIAMSON COUNTY
ADDENDUM FOR DATA PROJECTIONS
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Important Notice: County Purchase Orders and Contracts constitute expenditures of public
funds, and all vendors are hereby placed on notice that any quotes, invoices or any other
forms that seek to unilaterally impose contractual or quasicontractual terms are subject to
the extent authorized by Texas law, including but not limited to the Texas Constitution, the
Texas Government Code, the Texas Local Government Code, the Texas Transportation
Code, the Texas Health & Safety Code, and Opinions of the Texas Attorney General
relevant to local governmental entities.

THIS ADDENDUM FOR DATA PROJECTIONS GENERAL TERMS AND
CONDITIONS (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between Williamson County,
Texas (“County”), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, acting herein by and through its
governing body, and Data Projections, Inc. (hereinafter “Service Provider”), both of which are
referred to herein as the parties. The County agrees to engage Service Provider as an independent
contractor, to assist in providing certain operational services pursuant to the following terms,
conditions, and restrictions:

I.

Incorporated Documents: This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties and may not be modified or amended other than by a written instrument executed by both
parties. Documents expressly incorporated (as if copied in full) into this Agreement include the
following:

A. Data Projections Proposal;
B. TIPS #230105; and
C. This Williamson County Addendum.

II.

No Agency Relationship & Indemnification: It is understood and agreed that Service
Provider shall not in any sense be considered a partner or joint venturer with the County, nor shall
Service Provider hold itself out as an agent or official representative of the County. Service
Provider shall be considered an independent contractor for the purpose of this Agreement and
shall in no manner incur any expense or liability on behalf of the County other than what may be
expressly allowed under this Agreement. The County will not be liable for any loss, cost, expense
or damage, whether indirect, incidental, punitive, exemplary, consequential of any kind
whatsoever for any acts by Service Provider or failure to act relating to the services being
provided.




I11.

No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in this Agreement will be
deemed to constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity or powers of the County, the Williamson
County Commissioners Court, or the Williamson County Judge.

IV.

Compliance With All Laws: Service Provider agrees and will comply with all local, state,
or federal requirements with respect to the services rendered. Any alterations, additions, or
deletions to the terms of the Agreement that are required by changes in federal, state or local law
or regulations are automatically incorporated into the Agreement without written amendment
hereto and shall become effective on the date designed by such law or by regulation.

V.

Good Faith Clause: Service Provider agrees to act in good faith in the performance of this
Agreement.

VL

Consideration and Compensation: Service Provider will be compensated based on a
fixed sum for the specific project herein as set out in Exhibit “A”. The not-to-exceed amount
under this Agreement is Four Thousand Thirty-Eight Dollars and Six Cents ($4,038.06).

Payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas
Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) the date
the County receives the goods under the agreement; (2) the date the performance of the service
under the agreement is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an
invoice for the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by the
County in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate
of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of the County’s
fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be
equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal
on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday.

The County is a political subdivision under the laws of the State of Texas and claims
exemption from sales and use taxes under Tex. Tax Code Ann. §151.309, as amended. The County
agrees to provide exemption certificates to Service Provider upon request. Likewise, the County
is neither liable for any taxes, charges, or fees assessed against Service Provider for the supplies
or products provided or any Services rendered.

VIIL.

Termination: This Agreement may be terminated at any time at the option of either party,
without future or prospective liability for performance, upon giving fourteen (14) days written

2



notice thereof. In the event of termination, the County will only be liable for its pro rata share of
services rendered and good actually received.

VIII.

Insurance: Service Provider shall provide and maintain, until the services covered in this
Agreement is completed and accepted by the County, the minimum insurance coverage in the
minimum amounts as described below. Coverage shall be written on an occurrence basis by
companies authorized and admitted to do business in the State of Texas and rated A- or better
by A.M. Best Company or otherwise acceptable to the County and name the County as an
additional insured.

Type of Coverage Limits of Liability
a. Worker's Compensation Statutory

b. Employer's Liability

Bodily Injury by Accident $500,000 Ea. Accident
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Ea. Employee
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Policy Limit

c. Comprehensive general liability including completed operations and contractual
liability insurance for bodily injury, death, or property damages in the following

amounts:
COVERAGE PER PERSON PER OCCURRENCE
Comprehensive
General Liability $1,000,000 $1,000,000
(including premises,
completed operations

and contractual)
Aggregate policy limits: $2,000,000
d. Comprehensive automobile and auto liability insurance (covering owned, hired,
leased and non-owned vehicles):

COVERAGE PER PERSONPER OCCURRENCE

Bodily injury $1,000,000 $1,000,000
(including death)
Property damage $1,000,000 $1,000,000

Aggregate policy limits  No aggregate limit

Service Provider, as an independent contractor, meets the qualifications of an
3



“Independent Contractor” under Texas Worker’s Compensation Act, Texas Labor Code, Section
406.141, and must provide its employees, agents, and sub-subcontractors worker’s compensation
coverage. Contactor shall not be entitled to worker’s compensation coverage or any other type of
insurance coverage held by the County.

Upon execution of this Agreement, Service Provider shall provide the County with
insurance certificates evidencing compliance with the insurance requirements of this Contract.

IX.

Right to Audit: Service Provider agrees that the County or its duly authorized
representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this
Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, documents,
papers and records of Service Provider which are directly pertinent to the services to be performed
under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.
Service Provider agrees that the County shall have access during normal working hours to all
necessary Service Provider facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate workspace in
order to conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this section. The County shall give
Service Provider reasonable advance notice of intended audits.

X.

Texas Law Applicable to Indemnification: All indemnifications or limitations of liability
or statutes of limitations shall be to the extent authorized under Texas law and shall follow Texas
law without modifying the County’s rights.

XI.

Public Information: Service Provider understands that County will comply with the Texas
Public information Act as interpreted by judicial ruling and opinions of the Attorney General of the
State of Texas. Information, documentation, and other material in connection with this Purchase
Order or any resulting contract may be subject to public disclosure pursuant to the Texas Public
Information Act.

XII.

County Judge or Presiding Officer Authorized to Sign Contract: The presiding officer
of the County’s governing body who is authorized to execute this instrument by order duly recorded
may execute this Agreement on behalf of the County.

[SIGNATURES TO FOLLOW]



WITNESS that this Agreement shall be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution
below.

WILLIAMSON COUNTY: SERVICE PROVIDER:

Data Projections, Inc.
Authorized Signature Name of Service Provider

Judge Bill Gravell, Jr.,

County Judge Authorized Signature
Date: ,20 Mark D. Mazac
Printed Name
Date: June 25th ,2024




Exhibit “A”



® DATA
PROJECTIONS

Gooseneck Mics - Audio Expansion - DT Jail Magistrate

Quote Number:-

Contract Number: TIPS 230105
Date: 05/29/2024
Expiry Date: 06/30/2024

Prepared for:

Williamson County
Accounts Payable
accountspayable @wilco.org



@] Data Projections, Inc

! D A T A 3700 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S.
: .7 P R OJ E C T | O N S Houston,TXSt767?)i§

Tel: 866.CALL.DPI (225.5374)
www.dataprojections.com

Scope Introduction
Data Projections is providing this proposal at the request of Williamson County for Audio System Upgrades and Installation at the
Williamson County Jail facility in Georgetown, Texas.

-Project Location:

Williamson County Courthouse
306 West 4th Street
Georgetown, TX 78626

-Onsite Point of Contact:
Don Heflin

Williamson County
Phone: 512-409-6222

Don.Heflin@wilco.org

SCOPE OF WORK - WILCO - Downtown Jail Audio System Changes for Magistrate Processing

Data Projections will provide, install, and test the following as summarized below:
DPI will add 2 Gooseneck mics for the prosecution and defense areas. They will be commissioned with mute feedback functionality.

A logic processor will be installed in the ceiling rack to accommodate the extra mics. The Gooseneck microphones will be wired, but will go
into an XLR to Dante adapter to be able to send audio to the DSP.

Reviewed and Approved by Projects Team (6/3/24)

/
Quote No,

2/7



@ Data Projections, Inc
3700 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S.

® DATA
PROJECTIONS el 866.CALL D1 (295.5374)

www.dataprojections.com

TOTAL PRICE

PART NUMBER

R MANUFACTURER ;
ADP-DAI-AU-1X0 AUDINATE DANTE AVIO 1 CHANNEL 1.00 $171.40 $171.40

911.0315.900 BIAMP SYSTEMS TESIRA POE LOGIC EXPANDER WITH 16 LOGIC GPIO (4 GPIO 1.00 $476.54 $476.54
ARE CONFIGURABLE FOR POTENTIOMETER INTERFACE)
MX418D/C SHURE CARDIOID-18" DESKTOP GOOSENECK CONDENSER 2.00 $295.06 $590.12
MICROPHONE, ATTACHED 10 XLR CABLE, LOGIC FUNCTIONS,
PROGRAM
SUBTOTAL: $1,238.06

PROFESSIONAL INSTALLATION SERVICES

Installation Services Detai TOTAL PRICE

PROJECT MANAGEMENT $150.00
DESIGN/ENGINEERING $450.00
INSTALLATION LABOR $800.00
PROGRAMMING LABOR $800.00
COMMISSIONING LABOR $600.00

INSTALLATION SERVICES SUBTOTAL: $2,800.00

/
Quote No.

3/7




My DATA

- PROJECTIONS

Gooseneck Mics - Audio Expansion - DT Jail Magistrate

Prepared by:

Data Projections, Inc.
11110 Metric Blvd, Ste D1
Austin, TX 78758

Mark Mazac

Job Location:

Wilco DT Jail

306 W. 4th Street
Georgetown, TX 78626
Don Heflin

Data Projections, Inc
3700 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S.

Ste 525
Houston, TX 77042

Tel: 866.CALL.DPI (225.5374)
www.dataprojections.com

Quote Information:

Quote Number:-

Date: 05/29/2024
Expiry Date: 06/30/2024
P.O. No: 182234

(512) 970 5519 Contract No: TIPS 230105
mmazac@dataprojections.com Don.Heflin@Wilco.Org

Quote Summary

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
EQUIPMENT & MATERIALS $1,238.06
PROFESSIONAL INSTALLATION SERVICES $2,800.00
Subtotal: $4,038.06

Shipping: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00

Total: $4,038.06

Interested in our AVaaS offering or other service options? Contact your sales representative.

By signing this agreement, you are accepting our Terms and Conditions. This does not negate the need for a purchase order or any other
purchasing requirement which your company necessitates. Data Projections reserves the right to require a customer down payment/deposit
contingent on the creditworthiness of the customer.

Data Projections, Inc. Williamson County

SIGNATURE: SIGNATURE:

NAME: Mark Mazac NAME:

TITLE: Account Executive TITLE:

DATE: 06/04/2024 DATE:
/

Quote No,

4/7



@] Data Projections, Inc

’ D A T A 3700 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S.
i PRO J ECTIONS Houston, T)(S;(;(S)iz

Tel: 866.CALL.DPI (225.5374)
www.dataprojections.com

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Exclusions
The following work is not included in our Scope of Work:

* All conduit, high voltage, wiring panels, breakers, relays, boxes, receptacles, etc.
»  Concrete saw cutting and/or core drilling.

*  Firewall, ceiling, roof, and floor penetration.

* Necessary gypsum board replacement and/or repair.

* Necessary ceiling tile or T-bar modifications, replacements, and/or repairs.

*  All millwork (moldings, trim, cut-outs, etc.).

* Patching and Painting.

*  Permits (unless specifically provided for and identified within the contract).

This Scope of Work is delivered based on the following Assumptions:

» Site preparation by the Customer includes electrical, wall reinforcement, telephone, and data network infrastructure placement per
Data Projections specification.

*  All work areas should be clean and dust-free before the beginning of on-site integration of electronic equipment.

»  Customer communication of readiness will be considered accurate and executable by the Data Projections project manager.

* In-Room(s) where installation is to be completed is to be made available for Data Projections exclusive use on the days of the
scheduled installation. Unless specifically arranged in advance, rooms will be available during normal business hours, defined as
Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM excluding holidays. All required spaces (rooms, access points, etc.) must be available at
the start of the installation and remain available for the duration of the Project. Any required space that is unavailable during the
scheduled installation timeframe may result in delayed delivery of the Project and/or additional charges. Additional rates will only be
applied after execution of Data Projections generated Project Change Request according to the Change Management Procedure
section following and signed approval by Owner or Owner’s representative.

* The project schedule must allow for sufficient time for completion of all installation and final testing of systems before occupancy of
the site. If sufficient time is not allowed, Data Projections will be held harmless for systems that do not meet requirements. In this
case, all costs associated with the completion of work, including overtime labor rates, will be considered outside the scope of this
offering and billable to the Client. Unless otherwise stated, the installation shall be scheduled contiguously from start to finish.
Projects requiring multiple site visits and/or intervals of inactivity between events must be noted as such before acceptance of this
SOW. If notification is made after initial acceptance of this SOW, the Change Management Procedure section following shall be
implemented and additional charges may apply. Data Projections reserves the right to revise the proposal/scope of work based upon
information obtained from subsequent site surveys and other sources not available at the time that the original proposal was
issued.

» Data Projections reserves the right to substitute equipment of similar specifications should any of the specified equipment be
unavailable at the time of order from the manufacturer. This will be done in an effort to maintain the completeness of the proposed
audiovisual system and meet the anticipated installation schedule. Data Projections will notify the client in the event there is a need
for any equipment substitutions.

» (Client is to provide secure storage for equipment during a multiple-day integration. If secure storage is not available for the duration
of the multiple-day integration period, Data Projections reserves the right to; delay the installation until secure storage is available
which could result in project completion delays and additional storage and delay fees; payment in full for the materials and
equipment that cannot be secured thus constituting transfer of ownership and relieving Data Projections of its responsibility and
liability for security and protection of said materials and equipment against damage and theft.

*  If Customer furnished equipment and existing cabling are to be used, Data Projections assumes that these items are in good working
condition and will integrate into the designed solution. Any troubleshooting, repair, replacement, and/or configuration of these
items that may be necessary will be made at an additional cost.

»  All Network configurations including IP addresses are to be provided, operational, and functional before Data Projections’ integration
begins. Data Projections will not be responsible for testing the LAN connections.

/
Quote No,

5/7



@] Data Projections, Inc

! D A T A 3700 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S.
i PRO J ECTIONS Houston, T)(S;(?(SJiz

Tel: 866.CALL.DPI (225.5374)
www.dataprojections.com

* Cable or Satellite drops must be in place with converter boxes operational before the completion of integration. Any delay resulting
in extra work caused by the late arrival of these items will result in a change order for time and materials.
* Document review/feedback on touch panel layout/correspondence will be completed by the Customer within two business days

Integration Project Management Processes

Data Projections will follow a foundational project management process which may include the following actions/deliverables (based on the
size/complexity/duration of the integration project):

* Needs Analysis — performed before Scope of Work

*  Project Welcome Notice — emailed upon receipt of Purchase Order/Notice to proceed

*  Project Kick-Off meeting with Customer Representative(s) — either by phone or in-person

*  Project Status updates — informal or formal — either by phone, email, or in-person (based on the size/complexity/duration of the
project)

*  Project Change Control — comprised of Field Directed Change Order and/or Contract Change Order submittals

*  Substantial Completion— Client walk-through and user acceptance training before project is transitioned to Service department

User Acceptance Training

This is geared specifically towards the end-user/operator. The purpose of this training is to provide operators with the necessary knowledge
to confidently and comfortably operate all aspects of the integrated system. Areas of training include the following:

* Equipment and system overview

* Equipment operation and function

*  Equipment start-up, stop, and shut Down

* Equipment automatic and manual operation

* Discussion and documentation relating to control system operation

* Discussion and documentation relating to system processor and its control applications
* Powering up, powering down AV system via a control system

* Manual operation of display systems, audio systems, and all other related components
* Use/operation of patch panels, when and where to be used

*  Who to contact if help is required.

Change Management Procedure

Any changes to the scope of the project that effect the contractual value of the project must be in writing signed by the Client and an
authorized representative of Data Projections, Inc. Oral changes to the project scope, equipment, or materials shall not be binding upon the
parties. Changes may impact the ability of Data Projections, Inc. to deliver the desired solution per the original terms of the Contract. After
acceptance of this Scope of Work, such signed and approved change orders will be incorporated by reference into and become part of this
Contract.

Proprietary Notice

This proposal contains confidential information and intellectual property of Data Projections and may be legally privileged. The recipient
agrees not to reproduce or make this information available in any manner to persons outside the group directly responsible for the
evaluation of its contents.

Returns

The approval of product returns is at the discretion of Data Projections and the specified manufacturer and requires a return authorization
number if the request is approved. Products that are defective will be repaired, replaced, or credited in accordance with the manufacturer’s
warranty. Goods returned for reasons other than warranty or defect must be requested in a timely manner and must be in their original,
undamaged, and untarnished condition and must include all original packaging, documentation, and accessories. Restocking fees may apply

/
Quote No.

6/7



@] Data Projections, Inc

’ D A T A 3700 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S.
, PROJECTIONS Houston, TX 77042

Tel: 866.CALL.DPI (225.5374)
www.dataprojections.com

to the items being returned. Any custom-ordered products are not eligible to be returned. Please consult Data Projections for additional
details.

Warranty

All new equipment provided by Data Projections includes each manufacturer’s full warranty from the date of invoice. Data Projections will
honor all manufacturer warranty requirements as depot service. Data Projections supplies a 90-day workmanship warranty from the date of
completion of the said system unless superseded by an extended warranty, or Data Projections service agreement. Data Projections
warrants the system to be free of defects in materials and workmanship and fit for the intended purpose. This warranty does not cover
equipment or system abuse, misuse including, but not limited to, operating outside of environmental, electrical, temperature, or humidity
specifications, system alterations neither approved nor performed by Data Projections; or repair by a service facility other than those
authorized by the manufacturer.

Indemnification

Data Projections agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless the Client, its officers, director, and
employees (Collectively, Client) against all damages, liabilities, or costs, including reasonable attorney’s fees and defense costs, to the extent
caused by the Data Projections’ negligent performance of professional services under this Agreement and that of its subcontractors or
anyone for whom Data Projections is legally liable. The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless
Data Projections, its officers, directors, employees, and subcontractors (collectively, Data Projections) against all damages, liabilities, or
costs, including reasonable attorneys' fees and defense costs, to the extent caused by the Client's negligent acts in connection with the
Project and the acts of its contractors, subcontractors or consultants or anyone for whom the Client is legally liable. Neither the Client nor
Data Projections shall be obligated to indemnify the other party in any manner whatsoever for the other party's own negligence.

No Hire Policy

During the term of the Contract, and for a period of one (1) year after the termination of the Contract, or the completion of the project,
whichever is later, the Client agrees that it will not directly solicit the employment of any individual that was employed by Data Projections
during the term of the Contract. In the event Client breaches this provision, the parties agree that it would be difficult to establish the
precise amount of damages incurred by Data Projections as a result of such conduct, and therefore the parties agree that immediately upon
hiring said individual, Client shall pay to Data Projections an amount equal to 50% of the gross annual salary or wages paid to the individual
in question during the twelve months before the termination of that individual's employment with Data Projections. This fee shall not apply
if the individual responds to a general employment advertisement through newspapers, online job boards or postings, agencies, open
houses, or job fairs.

Payment Terms

The total for this proposal/project is presented as a “not to exceed” unless Data Projections and the Client agree to add hardware,
software, or functionality not specifically addressed in this Statement of Work/Executive Summary. If the project is delayed due to
the client or client’s facility not being ready within the agreed upon timeframes, or as a result of backorder delays outside of Data
Projection’s control, the Client may be requested to issue payment for the hardware as it is physically received.

The payment schedule is contingent on the established line of credit approved by the company. If credit terms are extended, the
standard terms are NET 30 days. If credit terms are not requested or extended, payment will be required in full before hardware is
ordered or installation dates are scheduled. Data Projections will assess a surcharge of 2.29% on all credit card transactions to
cover our processing costs. The surcharge imposed will not be greater than the direct cost incurred from the processing of credit
card payments. Data Projections does not surcharge debit card transactions.

*Due to component shortages and backorder delays, Data Projections reserves the right to progress bill for all projects impacted
by delays outside of Data Projection’s control. Progress billing may include hardware received and stored by Data Projections or
the client, and for services rendered at the time of billing.



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 2024-1180895
Dat Projections Inc.
Austin, TX United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 06/26/2024
being filed.
Williamson County Date Acknowledged:

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

2024227
Audio Visual Equipment, Services and Materials

4 Nature of interest
ame of Interested Party ity, State, Country (place of business check applicable
N fl d P City, S C (pl f busi ) (check licable)
Controlling Intermediary
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. .

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is Mark D. Mazac , and my date of birth is _ .
wy adcress is TN Austin Tx. 78704  USA

(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in Travis County, State of Texas , on the 26th day of June ,2024 .
(month) (year)

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity
(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V4.1.0.d378aba0



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 2024-1180895
Dat Projections Inc.
Austin, TX United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 06/26/2024
being filed.
Williamson County Date Acknowledged:
06/26/2024

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

2024227
Audio Visual Equipment, Services and Materials

4 Nature of interest
ame of Interested Party ity, State, Country (place of business check applicable
N fl d P City, S C (pl f busi ) (check licable)
Controlling Intermediary
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. .

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is , and my date of birth is

My address is ,
(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in County, State of , on the day of , 20 .
(month) (year)

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity
(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V4.1.0.d378aba0



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 24,
Meeting Date: 07/16/2024

Approval of Services Contract with Randall T. Austin D/B/A The Drywall Company for the CJC Probation Office Door
for Facilities Management

Submitted For: Joy Simonton Submitted By: Stacian Williams, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Services Contract, #2024229, with Randall T.
Austin D/B/A The Drywall Company for the CJC Probation Office Door for Facilities Management, in the amount
of $7,180.00 and authorize execution of the agreement.

Background

This Services Contract between Williamson County and Randall T. Austin D/B/A Drywall Company, relates to the Williamson County
Justice Center (CJC) Probation Office Door, located at 405 Martin Luther King Jr St Ste 2, Georgetown, TX 78626. The Scope of Works
includes the supply and installation of Raco frame, glass sidelight, door with glass, silver level doorknob and supply and install framing -
drywall around door, paint to match. Funding Source is 01.0100.1009.004509. The Department point of contact is Christy Matoska.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
Services Contract
Form 1295 - Randall T. Austin D/B/A The Drywall Company

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 07/10/2024 09:14 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/10/2024 11:21 AM

Form Started By: Stacian Williams Started On: 07/01/2024 11:21 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/10/2024



WILLIAMSON COUNTY

SERVICES CONTRACT
(Randall T. Austin D/B/A The Drywall Company)

Important Notice: County Purchase Orders and Contracts constitute expenditures of public
funds, and all vendors are hereby placed on notice that any quotes, invoices or any other
forms that seek to unilaterally impose contractual or quasicontractual terms are subject to
the extent authorized by Texas law, including but not limited to the Texas Constitution, the
Texas Government Code, the Texas Local Government Code, the Texas Transportation
Code, the Texas Health & Safety Code, and Opinions of the Texas Attorney General
relevant to local governmental entities.

THIS SERVICES CONTRACT (hereinafter “Contract”) is made and entered into by and
between Williamson County, Texas (“County”), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, acting
herein by and through its governing body, and Randall T. Austin D/B/A The Drywall Company,
(hereinafter “Service Provider”), both of which are referred to herein as the parties. The County
agrees to engage Service Provider as an independent contractor, to provide certain services pursuant
to the following terms, conditions, and restrictions:

I

Services: Service Provider shall provide services as an independent contractor pursuant
to terms and policies of the Williamson County Commissioners Court. Service Provider expressly
acknowledges that he, she or it is not an employee of the County. The services include, but are not
limited to the services and work described in the attached Exhibit “A,” which is incorporated
herein.

Should the County choose to add services in addition to those described in Exhibit “A”,
such additional services shall be described in a separate written amendment to this Contract wherein
the additional services shall be described and the parties shall set forth the amount of compensation
to be paid by the County for the additional services. Service Provider shall not begin any additional
services and the County shall not be obligated to pay for any additional services unless a written
amendment to this Contract has been signed by both parties.

Service Provider represents that Service Provider (including Service Provider’s agents,
employees, volunteers, and subcontractors, as applicable) possess all certifications, licenses,
inspections, and permits required by law to carry out the services and work described in Exhibit
"A.” The Service Provider shall, upon written (including electronic) request, provide proof of valid
licensure.

II.

Effective Date and Term: This Contract shall be in full force and effect as of the date
of the last party’s execution below and shall continue until the Project Completion Date set out on
the signature page hereinbelow or when terminated pursuant to this Contract, whichever event

1



occurs first.
I11.

Consideration and Compensation: Service Provider will be compensated based on a
fixed sum for the specific project herein. The amount of compensation paid to Service Provider for
the services shall be capped and paid in the amount set out in Exhibit “A” upon final completion
of the services as determined by County. Payment for goods and services shall be governed by
Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day
after the later of (1) the date the County receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the
performance of the service under the contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County
Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments
shall be paid by the County in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More
specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September
1 of the County’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on
September 1 shall be equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the
Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a
Saturday or Sunday.

IV.

Insurance: Service Provider shall provide and maintain, until the services covered in this
Contract is completed and accepted by the County, the minimum insurance coverage in the
minimum amounts as described below. Coverage shall be written on an occurrence basis by
companies authorized and admitted to do business in the State of Texas and rated A- or better by
A.M. Best Company or otherwise acceptable to the County and name the County as an additional
insured.

Type of Coverage Limits of Liability
a. Worker's Compensation Statutory

b. Employer's Liability

Bodily Injury by Accident $500,000 Ea. Accident
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Ea. Employee
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Policy Limit

c. Comprehensive general liability including completed operations and contractual liability
insurance for bodily injury, death, or property damages in the following amounts:

COVERAGE PER PERSONPER OCCURRENCE
Comprehensive

General Liability $1,000,000 $1,000,000
(including premises,

completed operations
and contractual)

Aggregate policy limits: $2,000,000



d. Comprehensive automobile and auto liability insurance (covering owned, hired, leased
and non-owned vehicles):

COVERAGE PER PERSONPER OCCURRENCE

Bodily injury $1,000,000 $1,000,000

(including death)

Property damage $1,000,000 $1,000,000
Aggregate policy limits No aggregate limit

Service Provider, as an independent contractor, meets the qualifications of an “Independent
Contractor” under Texas Worker’s Compensation Act, Texas Labor Code, Section 406.141, and
must provide its employees, agents and sub-subcontractors worker’s compensation coverage.
Contactor shall not be entitled to worker’s compensation coverage or any other type of insurance
coverage held by the County.

Upon execution of this Contract, Service Provider shall provide the County with insurance
certificates evidencing compliance with the insurance requirements of this Contract.

V.

No Agency Relationship & Indemnification: It is understood and agreed that Service
Provider shall not in any sense be considered a partner or joint venturer with the County, nor shall
Service Provider hold itself out as an agent or official representative of the County. Service
Provider shall be considered an independent contractor for the purpose of this Contract and shall
in no manner incur any expense or liability on behalf of the County other than what may be
expressly allowed under this Contract. The County will not be liable for any loss, cost, expense
or damage, whether indirect, incidental, punitive, exemplary, consequential of any kind
whatsoever for any acts by Service Provider or failure to act relating to the services being
provided.

VI.

INDEMNIFICATION - EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS: TO THE FULLEST EXTENT
PERMITTED BY LAW, THE SERVICE PROVIDER SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH COUNSEL OF THE
COUNTY’S CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COUNTY, AND THE COUNTY’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS,
REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS (COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”) AND
SHALL ASSUME ENTIRE RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY (OTHER THAN AS A RESULT OF INDEMNITEES’
GROSS NEGLIGENCE) FOR ANY CLAIM OR ACTION BASED ON OR ARISING OUT OF THE PERSONAL INJURY,
OR DEATH, OF ANY EMPLOYEE OF THE SERVICE PROVIDER, OR OF ANY SUBCONTRACTOR, OR OF ANY
OTHER ENTITY FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE LIABLE, WHICH OCCURRED OR WAS ALLEGED TO HAVE
OCCURRED ON THE WORK SITE OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK. SERVICE
PROVIDER HEREBY INDEMNIFIES THE INDEMNITEES EVEN TO THE EXTENT THAT SUCH PERSONAL INJURY
WAS CAUSED OR ALLEGED TO HAVE BEEN CAUSED BY THE SOLE, COMPARATIVE OR CONCURRENT
NEGLIGENCE OF THE STRICT LIABILITY OF ANY INDEMNIFIED PARTY. THIS INDEMNIFICATION SHALL NOT
BE LIMITED TO DAMAGES, COMPENSATION, OR BENEFITS PAYABLE UNDER INSURANCE POLICIES,
WORKERS COMPENSATION ACTS, DISABILITY BENEFITS ACTS, OR OTHER EMPLOYEES BENEFIT ACTS.

3




INDEMNIFICATION - OTHER THAN EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS: TO THE FULLEST
EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, SERVICE PROVIDER SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH COUNSEL OF THE
COUNTY’S CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COUNTY, AND THE COUNTY’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS,
REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS (COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”’) FROM
AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS’
FEES, ARISING OUT OF OR ALLEGED TO BE RESULTING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF 